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GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Company Information

Company Name An Binh Securities Joint Stock Company

License Number 16/UBCK-GPHDKD issued on 29/09/2006

Member Code 018

Charter Capital 1.011.500.000.000 VND

Address 16th Floor, Geleximco Building, 36 Hoang
Cau, Dong Da, Hanoi

Phone 024 3562 4626

Fax 024 3562 4628

Website www.abs.vn

2. Vision — Mission — Core Values

Vision
Mission

Core Values

3. Company History

Prosperous finance — Peaceful life
Accompanying  customers on  their
investment journey for the future

- Sharing & Connection

- Ownership Spirit

- Customer-Centricity

- Innovation

- Exceptional Individuals

Time

Event

2006

Founded with charter capital of VND 50 billion. Head office address:
101 Lang Ha, Dong Da District, Hanoi City.

Member of Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange (HOSE) and Hanoi Stock
Exchange (HNX).

2007

Increased charter capital to VND 330 billion.
Established Hai Phong Branch at 07 Tran Hung Dao Street, Hong
Bang District, Hai Phong City.

2008

Increased charter capital for the 2nd time to VND 397 billion.
Top 10 Securities Companies with the largest operating capital.
Established Ho Chi Minh Branch at 118 Nguyen Cu Trinh Street,
Nguyen Cu Trinh Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City.

2009

Established Vung Tau Branch at 21 Le Loi Street, Ward 4, Vung Tau
City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.

Established Thai Binh Branch at 399 Le Quy Don Street, Le Hong
Phong Ward, Thai Binh City.

Golden Cup for Integration and Development Enterprise in 2009.

2011

Relocated Hai Phong Branch to 09 Tran Hung Dao Street, Hoang Van
Thu Ward, Hong Bang District, Hai Phong City.
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Established Hue Branch at 41-43 Ben Nghe Street, Phu Hoi Ward,
Hue City.
2013 Listed among the top 10 securities companies with the largest market
share on HSX and HNX.
Awarded Top 50 Famous Brands in Vietnam by the National Office of
Intellectual Property of Vietnam.
Relocated Da Nang Branch to 17 Dang Tu Kinh Street, Hai Chau
2014 District, Da Nang City.
Cultural Entrepreneur — Strong and Sustainable Development
Enterprise 2014.
2018 Relocated Head Office to Geleximco Building, 36 Hoang Cau Street,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City.
Relocated Da Nang Branch to Floor 08, Building No. 255 Le Duan
2019 Street, Tan Chinh Ward, Thanh Khe District, Da Nang City.
Relocated Vung Tau Branch to Floor 1, No. 370 Le Hong Phong
Street, Ward 3, Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.
Business results reached 183% compared to the plan.
Total assets: VND 860 billion.
2020 Ranked among the Top securities companies with the largest
government bond brokerage market share in Q1/2020.
Top 50 Strong Asean Brands in 2020.
Increased charter capital to over VND 1,000 billion.
Ranked 6th in the Top 10 bond advisory units in the first 9 months of
2021 2021.
Top 10 Leading Strong Brands in Vietnam in 2021.
Top 50 Famous Brands in Vietnam in 2021.
2022 Changed the ABS brand identity at the Head Office and all branches.
Established Hanoi Branch at 101 Lang Ha Street, Lang Ha Ward, Dong
2023 Da District, Hanoi City.
Award: Best Stock Trading App ABS Invest - Vietnam 2023.
004 Award: Best Securities House for Research in Vietnam 2024.
Award: Best New Stock Trading App 2024.

4. Business Scope and Operating Regions

a. Business Scope:

The Company has been licensed and fully performs the business services for a securities company,
including the following services:

e Securities brokerage

e Proprietary trading of securities

e Securities custody

e Securities underwriting

e Securities investment consulting

- Bdo cdo thuong nién 2024



e Corporate finance consulting

b. Operating Regions:

BUSINESS
No. LOCATION ADDRESS TELEPHONE
Head Office Trading 36 Hoang Cau Street, O Cho Dua
1 024 3562 4626
Floor Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City
) 101 Lang Ha Street, Lang Ha Ward,
2 | Ha Noi Branch Dong Da District, Hanoi City 024 3562 4861
. 10 Nguyen Dang Dao Street, Tien An
3 | Bac Ninh Branch 0222 389 3088
ac R Brane Ward, Bac Ninh City
4 | Thai Binh Branch 399 Le Quy Don Street, Thai Binh City | 0227 625 5556
P131 - 1st Floor, Thanh Dat 1
5 | Hai Phong Branch Building - 3 Le Thanh Tong Street, 0225356 9191
Ngo Quyen, Hai Phong City
8th Floor, Building No. 255 Le Duan
6 | Da Nang Branch Street, Tan Chinh Ward, Thanh Khe | 0236 365 3992
District, Da Nang City
2nd Floor, Room 201, SMART VIEW
Building No. 161A-163-165 T
7 | Ho Chi Minh Branch uilding No o ren 028 3838 9655
Hung Dao Street, Co Giang Ward,
District 1, Ho Chi Minh City
Ist Floor, 370 Le Hong Phong Street,
8 | Vung Tau Branch Ward 3, Vung Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung | 0254 354 3166
Tau Province
Ist F1 2 Tri Ph
9 | Hue Branch st Floor, 62 Nguyen Tri Phuong 0234 3831 133
Street, Hue City
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5. Governance Model, Business Organization, and Management Structure
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6. Development Orientation

e Putting customers first is the guiding principle and is specifically implemented in all of
ABS's activities to ensure that services and products best meet customer experience.

e Upgrade technology to enhance performance, stability, security, and the ability to meet
expanding growth

e Improve data management and exploitation capabilities, and gradually apply artificial
intelligence technology to understand customers, support customers, enhance customer
experience, and optimize internal resources.

e Build a culture of innovation and a talent-attracting environment so that ABS has the best
resources for rapid and sustainable development.

7. Overview of Vietnam's Economy and Stock Market in 2024
a. Global Economy

The global economy in 2024 has been negatively affected by prolonged geopolitical
conflicts in Ukraine, the Middle East, etc.; political instability in several major
economies, and severe disasters and natural calamities due to increased climate change.
This has pushed the prices of precious metals to record highs.

The trend of fragmentation in the global market and technology is increasingly apparent,
reflected in the expansion of the BRICS bloc and sanctions by the US and Europe on
Chinese technology sectors, weakening international cooperation as well as the
efficiency of the global supply chain..

Global manufacturing activity, although recovering, remains weak. The manufacturing
PMI in some major economies such as the US, Europe, and China is still below the
threshold of 50, indicating continued contraction in production over the months. The
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) forecasts global
growth this year to reach a rate of 3.1%, slightly lower than last year.

Economic Growth Forecast for Major Economies and
the Global Economy (%)
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Ngudn: Worldbank, s6 liéu cog ASEAN do ADB udc tinh, ABS Research

The growth outlook for 2024 is quite uneven across regions and economies. In 2024,
the US continues to promote investment programs in infrastructure, especially in
technology, renewable energy, and digital infrastructure. The world's largest economy
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continues to show strong resilience, better than expected, with improved household
income and consumption.

Europe has not escaped difficulties, with political instability, high energy prices, slow
investment, and weak demand in key foreign markets. Added to this are the negative
impacts from the Russia-Ukraine war and the increasing wave of migrants from unstable
areas of Ukraine and the Middle East.

China continues to shift from an export and investment-driven growth model to a growth
model based on domestic consumption and innovation; implementing measures to
support the declining real estate market as well as through a fiscal package of USD
1,400 billion to restructure local government debt, which is at a risky level.

Global PMI Index

543 54,3 54,7
52,4 o1 52
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Ngudn: IHS Markit, ABS Research

Central banks around the world reduce interest rates as inflation gradually decreases

With high operating interest rates, a more positive supply of goods compared to the post-
pandemic period, and lower energy prices, many countries are succeeding in their efforts
to curb inflation. In many countries, inflation continues to approach the target. Inflation
in the US fell to 2.7% at the end of 2024 and is expected to fall to the target level of 2%
in 2025. Inflation in the EU also reached the ECB's target (2%) in September and
October 2024.

From mid-year, a series of major central banks around the world, such as the Bank of
Canada and the European Central Bank (ECB), began to lower interest rates to reduce
pressure on the economy. Following this, the US Federal Reserve (Fed) cut interest rates
three times in 2024, bringing interest rates down to 4.25% - 4.5%.

Faced with the trend of monetary policy easing in countries around the world, China has
changed its monetary policy from "prudent" to "moderately" easing in the context of the
risk of deflation still present and sluggish economic growth.

Bao cao thuong nién 2024
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CPI and PMI of the United States
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CPI and PMI of the UK and the EU
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b. Vietnam's Economy
In 2024, the Government actively implemented many solutions to support the economy.
Specifically:

¢ Flexible monetary policy management: The State Bank of Vietnam (NHNN) proactively
adjusted credit growth targets for credit institutions (TCTD) twice on August 28 and
November 28 to promptly meet capital needs for the economy and support production
and business. The NHNN also flexibly managed the exchange rate, synchronously
coordinating monetary policy tools to limit exchange rate pressure; and announced a
plan to sell foreign currency to credit institutions to readily support market liquidity
during periods of high pressure. In addition, the NHNN directed the vigorous
implementation of credit programs and policies under the direction of the Government,
such as the program to support customers affected by Typhoon Yagi, and credit packages
for the agriculture, forestry, and fishery sectors.

e Promoting fiscal policy: Accelerating the disbursement of public investment packages
worth 680 trillion VND, extending/exempting/reducing taxes.

e Legal regulations: Supporting the stock market, corporate bond market, and supporting
businesses.

e Foreign policy: Upgrading the comprehensive partnership with the UAE, the
comprehensive strategic partnership with France, and the strategic partnership with
Brazil.

e Results: Many organizations forecast that Vietnam's GDP will achieve the GDP growth
target of 6.5 - 7.0% set by the National Assembly and be among the highest growing
economies in the region and the world. This is a very positive figure in the context of
many uncertainties in the global economy.

The State Bank maintains the discount and refinancing
rates unchanged in 2024

= LSBO) Lign Ngan Hang guo dém (O] Doanh s oqua dém [Doanh 58 gioo dijch qua dém) (I Léhi saact b ot konedu (T

MNguén: FiinFro, ABS Research
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Vietnam's economy continuously maintained strong growth through the quarters (QI1:
+5.87%; Q2: +6.93%; Q3: +7.4%). Overall, in the first 9 months of 2024, GDP increased by
6.82% compared to the same period last year. In which:

The industry and construction sector, production of many key industries increased
sharply compared to the same period last year and the strongest among the sectors.
Which, the manufacturing industry increased by 9.76%; the construction industry
increased by 7.48%; electricity, gas, hot water, steam and air conditioning production
and distribution increased by 11.11%. In contrast, the mining industry decreased by
7.01%.

The service sector continued to maintain growth momentum thanks to wholesale and
retail increasing by 7.56% compared to the same period last year, transportation and
warehousing increasing by 11.03%; finance - banking - insurance, accommodation and
food services increased by 6.47%; professional, scientific and technological activities
increased by 6.08%.

The northern agricultural sector was heavily affected by storm No. 3 in September 2024,
so growth tended to slow down compared to the same period in previous years,
increasing by 3.20%, only higher than the growth rate of the same period in 2020 due
to the impact of COVID. In the southern provinces, production still developed stably,
and some key areas of livestock and aquaculture increased steadily, contributing to
reducing damage to agricultural production. Agricultural production in Vietnam is
gradually shifting from small-scale to industrialized and modernized, focusing on
quality, sustainability and meeting international requirements.

Regarding the economic structure in the first 9 months of 2024, the agriculture, forestry
and fishery sector accounted for 11.64%; the industry and construction sector accounted
for 37.10%; the service sector accounted for 42.80%; and product taxes less product
subsidies accounted for 8.46%.

Quarterly GDP Growth Rate CPI and PMI of the UK an Proportion of
in 2024 EconomicSectors in GDP for the First 9M/2024
8%
6% 8,5%
11,6% = Ndng - Lam -
4% Ngu nghiép,
2% . . X +3,20%
0% = Céng nghiép &
28 102024 202024 302024 _ Xay dung,
42.8% +8.19%
I NAng - Lam - Ngu nghiép .
Dich vu,
= C5ng nghiép & Xay dung +6,95%
= Dich vu
o GDP quy
Vietham’s GDP Growth Rate (% YoY)
20% 9%
10% I 6%
2018 2019 2020 2022 2023 2024
-10% 0%
)] )7 O3 ) 104 Ca nam - RHS

Nguén: GSO, ABS Research
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Overall, in the first 11 months of 2024, the CPI increased by 3.69% compared to the previous
year. If there are no surprises, the CPI will certainly reach the target of <4.5% set by the
National Assembly.

The average CPI for 11 months of 2024 increased compared to the same period last year
due to the increase in prices of food and food services due to the increase in domestic
rice prices in line with export rice prices, natural disasters and storms, and increased
consumer demand during holidays and Tet, along with increased pork prices; increased
housing, electricity, water, fuel and construction material prices; in the 2024 school year,
some localities increased tuition fees according to the Resolution of the Provincial
People's Council; and the price of medical services was adjusted according to Circular
No. 22/2023/TT-BYT of the Ministry of Health and health insurance increased
according to the base salary.
Conversely, the price index of the post and telecommunications group decreased by
1.06% compared to the same period last year, due to the decrease in prices of smart
phones.
Core inflation increased by 2.7%, lower than the overall average CPI increase (up 3.6%),
mainly because the prices of food, fresh food, energy, medical services and education
are also factors that strongly increase CPI and are excluded from the core inflation
calculation.

Vietnam’s Inflation and CPI Growth Rate (2021 - First 11 Months of 2024)
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Exchange rates rise and gold prices fluctuate unpredictably

As of December 20, the DXY index rose sharply to 108.54, up 5.4% from the beginning
of the year and the highest level in 2 years. Along with the upward trend of the DXY,
the exchange rate increased sharply to 25,540 VND/USD (VCB selling rate on
December 20, 2024), up 4.2% YTD. The reasons for the strong exchange rate are (i)
the strong increase in the DXY index (ii) the strong increase in foreign currency
demand of enterprises due to the import of raw materials for the year-end production
season (iii) the State Treasury buying a large amount of USD to pay foreign debt.

The State Bank of Vietnam (NHNN) mainly intervened through 2 tools: issuing
treasury bills and selling foreign currency. Currently, the USD/VND reference
exchange rate at the State Bank of Vietnam's transaction office for buying and selling
on December 20 is 23,400 - 25,450 VND/USD.

The selling exchange rate repeatedly hit the ceiling in 2024
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In 2024, domestic gold prices have fluctuated strongly. At some points, the selling price
of SJC gold surged above 90 million VND/tael due to geopolitical tensions and the
prospect of major central banks such as the ECB and FED cutting interest rates. In the
last days of 2024, gold prices tend to cool down along with the trend of world gold
prices amid signals from the Fed of being more cautious in cutting interest rates.
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Domestic gold prices fluctuated sharply
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e Faced with the situation that domestic gold prices are significantly different from world
gold prices, the NHNN has taken specific measures to stabilize gold prices. In April
and May, the NHNN organized 9 auctions with a total winning bid volume of 48,500
taels, but the difference between SJC gold prices and world prices was still high. After
that, the NHNN switched to selling gold bars to 4 state-owned banks until the end of
October 29. The intervention has been somewhat effective when the gold price
difference is only about 3-5 million VND/tael compared to previous times when it was
up to 18 million VND/tael.

Slow deposit growth

Average 6 month and 12 month deposit interest rates of state-owned banks
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e In September 2024, total deposits of residents and economic organizations reached
more than 14 million billion VND, up 4.9% YoY, much lower than credit growth. This
is contrary to the situation in 2023, when commercial banks were favorable in
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mobilizing deposits in the context of record low deposit interest rates. By the end of
2024, deposit interest rates tend to increase slightly after bottoming out in Q2/2024 but
are still much lower than the COVID period.

Slow deposit growth is due to several reasons:

Low deposit interest rates while other asset markets increase in price, so money is
withdrawn from banks to invest in gold, real estate and investment channels with
higher returns. In particular, the cryptocurrency market is bustling again, with
Vietnam ranking second in the world in the rate of cryptocurrency ownership
(according to statistics from the cryptocurrency payment gateway Triple-A
announced in May 2024).

The economy is recovering but still faces many difficulties, causing people to
reduce savings.

Monthly Deposit Growth (%YTD)
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Credit and Deposit Growth (%YoY)
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¢. Vietnam’s Stock Market

The VN-Index started 2024 with a fairly positive upward trend, supported by expectations
of a recovery in the Vietnamese economy and supporting policies from the Government.
Macroeconomic indicators such as GDP growth, industrial production, consumption and
exports showed positive signs, creating momentum for the stock market.

However, the FED's maintenance of a high interest rate policy, combined with global
geopolitical fluctuations, has created great pressure on the domestic stock market. The
DXY index climbed to 105, while the US government bond yield reached 4.4%, causing
capital to withdraw from emerging markets, including Vietnam. This also put pressure on
the VND, forcing the State Bank to implement monetary tightening measures. As a result,
the VN-Index experienced a strong correction, bringing the index back to near the starting
point of the year.

In 2024, the VN-Index made a total of 4 attempts to "conquer” the 1300-point mark but all
failed, followed by strong corrections. Although the FED cut interest rates by 50 basis
points on September 18, concerns about the global economy, inflation and the political
situation made investors cautious. In particular, foreign capital continuously net sold,
causing domestic and international cash flows to disagree, hindering the sustainable
recovery of the VN-Index. At the end of the trading session on December 31, the VN-Index
closed at 1,266.78 points, up +13.06% compared to the beginning of the year.

With the prospect of a strong breakthrough in the economy in 2025 entering a new era,
global interest rates on a downward trend and VND interest rates still maintained at a low
level, recovery of import and export, inflation and exchange rates within the government's
control, strong disbursement of public investment, Vietnam continues to be an attractive
investment destination for FDI flows, improved credit growth, many institutional reforms
are implemented... ABS forecasts the VN-Index in 2025 to surpass the peak of 2024 and
aim for the target of 1345 - 1358 and 1370 -1397 points in the main scenario. Valuation is
raised thanks to the improvement of both business results and market cash flow, on the
basis of interest rates being maintained at a low level and the return of foreign capital.

Bao cao thuong nién 2024



OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

1. Business Performance

Actual Plan Actual % Actual | % Actual
No Indicator vs Plan 2023 vs
2023 2024 2024 2024 2024
1 Vn-Index 1,129.93 1,266.78 12.11%
2 Operating Revenue 304,912,639,828 | 311,757,364,861 | 381,726,836,453 22.44% | 25.19%
3 Operating Expenses 130,578,661,039 | 103,128,035,506 | 165,871,299,248 60.84% | 27.03%
4 Administrative o o
Expenses 80,218,786,122 | 83,629,329,355 | 81,981,295927 |  -1.97% | 2.20%
5 | Profit Before Tax 93,964,712,743 | 125,000,000,000 | 131,724,854,337 |  5.38% | 40.19%
6 Profit After Corporate 73,854,160,969 | 100,000,000,000 | 103,203,054,235 3.20% | 39.74%

Income Tax

2024 was a challenging year for the Vietnamese stock market, with the VN-Index increasing
by 12.11%. The overall decline in the market significantly impacted the company’s business

performance.

The company's total revenue reached VND 381.7 billion, a 25.19% increase from 2023, mainly
driven by lending, brokerage, and underwriting activities.

Operating costs decreased by 27.03% year-over-year. Administrative expenses increased
slightly by 2.20% YoY and were 1.97% lower than planned. Overall, pre-tax profit reached
VND 131.7 billion, up 40.19% YoY and 5.38% higher than the target.

2. Human Resources
a. Executive Management Team

No Full Name Position D];it:tl(: f ID Number Issue Date Issued By
General Police Department
1 Nham Ha Hai . 19/12/1977 | 017077000139 | 25/09/2023 | for Administrative
Director
Management
Deputy Police Department
2 Dang Hai Chung General 11/10/1980 001080018410 04/11/2020 | for Administrative
Director Management
Chicf Police Department
3 Le Thi Thu Hien ¢ 16/01/1983 034183001341 16/05/2023 | for Administrative
Accountant
Management
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None of the executive members hold voting shares in the company.

b. Changes in Executive Management:

Full
Full Name/Initial Name/Position Change End Date Full Name/Final Change Reason for
Position Changed During Date Position Date Change
the Period
Mr. Nham Ha Mr. Nham Ha
Hai/General Director Hai/General Director
Mr. Dang Hai Mr. Dang Hai
Chung/Deputy Chung/Deputy General
General Director Director

Ms. Le Thi Thu
Hien/Chief Accountant

Ms. Le Thi Thu
Hien/Chief Accountant

c. Employee Welfare Policies

The average number of employees in 2024 was 142, nearly unchanged from the end of 2023.

The company continued prioritizing reward, welfare, and corporate culture policies to foster a
friendly work environment and recognize staff contributions, specifically:

e The company has adjusted salaries, appointed, or promoted 31 employees with strong
performance and the capacity to take on higher positions. Many employees and business
units (DVKD) that achieved or exceeded business targets were recognized monthly and

quarterly.

e The company maintains a voluntary health insurance package for all employees
(covering 100% of costs), providing support for employees in inpatient and outpatient
treatment, as well as other health risks, in addition to the annual health check-up
program for employees at reputable facilities.

e The payment of benefits along with engagement activities on special occasions
throughout the year such as the Gregorian New Year, Lunar New Year, International
Women's Day, ABS Kids Day, Mid-Autumn Festival, International Men's Day, etc., has
been fully implemented, attracting widespread participation and achieving a high level

of satisfaction from all employees.

e "Purple Shirt Day" has also been launched and maintained every Wednesday since April

2024.

e The team building activity in Cua Hoi in August 2024 with lively and enthusiastic
performances at the Gala night, the "Breakthrough Run" in the early morning, and the
trip to visit Uncle Ho's hometown in Lang Sen was also successfully organized for all

company employees.

Especially, on the occasion of the company's founding anniversary, the company organized a

series of meaningful activities with widespread impact:

e Contributed to a charity fund and went to Lao Cai to support people affected by Typhoon
Yagi on September 16, 2024.
e The writing contest "ABS in my heart" received many poems, stories, essays, and even
songs from employees with genuine, deep, and touching emotions about camaraderie,
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passion for work, pride in the company, and memorable moments in the journey of
overcoming challenges and developing together.

e The "ABS runs together" race, although only held for 1 month with 66 participants,
achieved a distance of 17,277 km through 1,620 hours of participation by individuals

and/or teams in walking/running/cycling. Participating members all tried to push their

limits and maintain their training even after the end of the race, as they clearly saw the

positive impact of physical activity on their health and spirit.

3. Investment status, project implementation

e Major investments: None

e Subsidiaries, affiliates: None

4. Financial Performance
a. Financial Performance

Indicator 2024 2023 % Change
Total Assets 3,390,042,913,247 2,298,732,134,274 47.47%
Net Revenue 381,726,836,453 304,912,639,828 25.19%
Operating Profit 133,874,241,278 94,115,192,667 42.25%
Other Profit (2,149,386,941) (150,479,924) 1328.35%
Profit Before Tax 131,724,854,337 93,964,712,743 40.19%
Net Profit 103,203,054,235 73,854,160,969 39.74%
b. Key Financial Ratios
Ratio Description 2023 2024 Note
1, Liquidity Ratios
Current Ratio
- Current Assets / Current Liab 2.27 1.30
Quick Ratio
- % 227 130
2, Capital Structure Ratios
Debt / Total Assets 41.83% 57.65%
Debt / Equity 71.91% 136.10%
3, Operational Efficiency Ratios

Bao cao thuong nién 2024 - 19



Net Revenue / Total Assets 13.26% 11.26%

4, Profitability Ratios

Net Profit / Net Revenue 24.22% 27.04%
Net Profit / Equity 5.52% 7.19%
Net Profit / Total Assets 3.21% 3.04%
Operating Profit / Net Revenue 30.87% 35.07%

5. Shareholding Structure & Capital Changes
a. Shares:

e Total number of shares: 101.150.000 shares
e Type of shares: All are Common shares
o Number of freely transferable shares: 22,567,324 shares
e Number of shares restricted from transfer according to the law and at the request of the
owners: 78,582,676 shares
b. Shareholder structure:
Total number of shareholders: 1477 shareholders, of which:

e Major shareholders (owning 5% or more) are 04 shareholders, and minor shareholders
(owning less than 5%) are 1473 shareholders, specifically as follows:

Full /Busi (0) hi
No " I::::lee f::mess Registered address/Head :::f;so flp Capital
L. office address contribution (VND)
organizations shares
1 Geleximco Group - | No. 36 Hoang Cau, Dong 45.85% 463.795.170.000

JSC Da District, Hanoi.

25/61 Thai Thinh, Thinh
2 Vu Duc Chinh Quang Ward, Dong Da 10,73% 108.550.710.000
District, Hanoi

No. 25, Alley 61 Thai
3 Vu Thi Minh Trang Thinh, Thinh Quang Ward, 7,45% 75.388.500.000
Dong Da District, Hanoi

No. 187 Dai La, Hai Ba

o
4 Nguyen Van Anh Trung District, Hanoi 6,69% 67.649.180.000
5 Other shareholders 29.,27% 296.116.440.000
Total 100% 1.011.500.000.000
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e Organizational shareholders: 05 shareholders; Individual shareholders: 1472
shareholders, specifically as follows:
Full ID card No./Business . Owner .
. ) ) . Registered . Capital
name/Business | registration certificate ship .
No . address/Head . contribution
name for No., date of issue, ratio of
. . ) office address (VND)
organizations place of issue shares
Business  Registration
Geleximco IJ; | Oﬁlggf)il 49‘]‘)7Pllssuz?1 36 Hoang Cau,
] o,
1 Group - JSC 13/04/2007. 16th Dong. Da Dist., | 45,85% 463.795.170.000
Hanoi
amendment on
15/06/2017
Business  Registration | No. 25, Alley 61
. No. 2300740922 issued | Thai Thinh, Thinh
TBIC Joint .
2 Stock Compan by Hanoi DPI on | Quang Ward, | 4,29% 43.382.380.000
PaY 1 18/06/2012, amendment | Dong Da District,
on 12/06/2020 Hanoi
AnH ill
Long Binh An Business Code Vir;h ?j)iv o
Foregst 5000294366 issued by | (0 P
3 'ry . Tuyen Quang DPI on . 0,33% 3.300.000.000
Trading Service Duong District,
Investment JSC 23/06/2008; latest Tuyen Quan,
change on 30/06/2022 vel 8
Province
6th Floor, ICON4
DKL Capital Building, 243A
I t. t
g | mveSTmEn De La Thanh, |, oo, 160.000.000
Consulting Lang Thuong
JSC Ward, Dong Da
District, Hanoi
C/0O Salonen
5 | FOCULUS OY ;I;Igggg‘,‘s%ajame 1,38% 14.000.000.000
Helsinki Finland
Other individual
6 sharirhlonl dLVr‘S Ha 48,13% | 486.862.450.000
Total 100% 1.011.500.000.000

Domestic shareholders: 1473 shareholders owning 98.61% of charter capital, foreign

shareholders: 4 sharcholders

State shareholders: 0 shareholders, other shareholders: 1473 shareholders owning 100% of

charter capital.

Maximum foreign ownership ratio: 100% (Based on Official Letter No. 1544/UBCK-QLKD

of the State Securities Commission of Vietnam dated March 28, 2022).
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c. Changes in owners' investment capital

Charter capital Offering Issuing
No Content (VND) target unit
1 | License No. 16/UBCK-GPHDKD dated | 50.000.000.000 Company SSC  and
29/09/2006 of the SSC on the Establishment Establishment | Hanoi DPI
of An Binh Securities JSC
2 | License No. 266/UBCK-GP dated | 330.000.000.000 SSC
18/04/2007 of the SSC on charter capital
change
3 | License No. 178/UBCK-GP dated | 397.000.000.000 SSC
10/12/2008 of the SSC on charter capital
change
4 | License No. 79/GPDBC - UBCK dated | 1.000.439.880.000 | Existing SSC
16/09/2021 of the SSC on charter capital shareholders
change and dividend
payment
5 | License No. 69/GPDC - UBCK dated | 1.011.500.000.000 | Employees SSC
04/08/2022 of the SSC on charter capital
change
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d. Treasury stock transactions: None
6. Company's environmental and social reports
a. Joining hands to protect the environment

In 2024, ABS continued to launch and implement environmental protection programs such
as huong ung Gio Trai Dat (responding to Earth Hour); World Water Day; the program to save
electricity and limit energy use; participate in environmental sanitation at some public places...
These programs were supported and appreciated by all employees of the company, helping to
raise awareness about environmental protection, and inspiring love for nature. As a business
operating in the field of investment - finance - securities, ABS's direct impacts on the
environment during operation are insignificant. However, environmental protection goals are
always integrated into all internal activities of the Company..

Not only limited to internal company activities, ABS also actively participates in
sustainable finance activities. We prioritize supporting investment projects with environmental
factors, encouraging customers and partners towards green financial solutions. This is one of
the important steps to help the company accompany the market in the transition to a sustainable
economy.

Participating in the SSC - Run "Towards the Future"

On the 18-year journey of formation and development, ABS not only focused on business
operations to maintain corporate growth, but also paid special attention to sustainable
development with a series of activities and practical projects to raise awareness and
responsibility towards the community, environment and society.
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And to further promote positive values, towards a green lifestyle, a sustainable future, ABS
members participated in the "SSC Run - Towards the Future" organized by the Youth Union of
the State Securities Commission at Ecopark.

The run not only aims to improve health for individuals, but also through this run, each
kilometer run contributes 10,000 VND to goals towards the environment, society and charitable
work.

c. Minimize construction materials

The materials used in the operation and service provision of ABS are mainly printing paper,
printing ink and office supplies. In 2024, ABS accelerated the digitization of operating
transactions, significantly reducing the amount of documents to be printed, thereby reducing
printing ink costs as well as the amount of paper released into the environment. In addition, the
Company also applies a number of measures to save materials such as setting limits on printing
paper and office supplies used; reusing single-sided printing paper. Controlling energy
consumption Electricity and gasoline are the two main types of energy consumed in ABS's
business operations. Electricity is used to maintain the lighting system, air conditioning system
and working computer system. The Company's gasoline consumption mainly comes from cars
transporting employees on business trips in provinces and cities across the country, concentrated
in major cities such as Hanoi and Ho Chi Minh City.

MANAGEMENT BOARD’S ASSESSMENT REPORT

Business Performance Evaluation

e  Market share grew from 0.43% in 2023 to 0.49% in 2024. Gross fee revenue reached
VND 78.163 billion, a 30.4% increase from 2023, achieving 74.8% of the target. Net fee
revenue was VND 32.4 billion, and outstanding margin loans reached VND 1,012 billion.

e In 2024, funding activities focused on expanding credit lines to meet increased margin
and advance trading demand, growing scale of money market operations, and exploiting
interest rate differentials among banks and between tenors, as well as intraday/T+
brokerage deals.

e The digital strategy continued in 2024 as ABS prioritized the development of the ABS
Invest platform on both web and mobile versions. By year-end, both platforms were near
completion, with plans to retire the old ABS Mobile app in February 2025 and the legacy
iTrade web platform in the first half of 2025. Tech upgrades also included improved
system data backup to prevent cyberattacks, implementation of user access tracking (in
response to VNDirect's breach), and stress testing in preparation for the KRX system
upgrade.

e The Data and Risk Management division developed new quantitative models and
completed a data cleansing process to begin generating multidimensional customer
reports in 2025. The data team also began researching Al applications using machine
learning technologies.
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Toward the end of 2024, ABS launched a customer insight initiative by training core
members of each division in segmentation and persona-based methodologies, preparing
for a company-wide rollout in 2025 to gather more ideas, create tailored solutions, and
redesign the customer journey to improve service and product offerings.

Brand marketing efforts continued, highlighting products, platforms, promotions, and
publishing regular macroeconomic and market reports, which were cited in the media. In
2024, ABS received two prestigious awards: "Best Research House in Vietnam"
(Euromoney) and "Best New Trading App" (International Finance).

ABS reviewed and adjusted income and insurance contributions for selected employees,
mainly brokers, to retain key staff and ensure fairness. Internal engagement and facility
upgrades were also prioritized to boost organizational cohesion amid a competitive talent
market.

Periodic compliance exams were conducted to reinforce awareness and policy adherence.
Internal control activities remained ongoing and closely coordinated, with reports

submitted to the Supervisory Board.

2. Financial Situation

24

Financial Indicator As of 31/12/2024 As of 31/12/2023
Total Current Assets / Total Current 1.30 2.27
Liabilities (times)
Cash & Short-term Investments / Total 0.95 0.82
Assets (times)
Liabilities / Total Assets (%) 57.65% 41.83%
Liabilities / Owner's Equity (%) 136.10% 71.91%
Net Profit / Operating Revenue (ROS %) 27.04% 24.22%
Net Profit / Total Assets (ROA %) 3.04% 3.21%
Net Profit / Owner's Equity (ROE %) 7.19% 5.52%

As of the end of 2024, the company’s total assets and owner’s equity were VND 3,390.1 billion
and VND 1,435.8 billion, respectively. Total liabilities reached VND 1,954.2 billion. The
liability-to-asset and liability-to-equity ratios were 57.65% and 136.10%, respectively. Business
efficiency also improved with ROS at 27.04% (up from 24.22%) and ROE at 7.19% (up from

5.52%).

The company leadership implemented various policies and programs to enhance business

performance and operational efficiency:

e Regular review and improvement of broker commission policies to expand market share

and boost revenue.
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Continued testing of the Business Center model and new business units to identify and
support capable sales teams.

Organization of compliance reviews and exams to educate employees on internal policies
and minimize operational risks.

Personal performance evaluations to enhance professionalism and support HR decisions
on rewards, training, and development.;

4. Future Development Plans
a. Strengths and Opportunities

As of 31/12/2024, ABS had multiple trading locations including head office brokerage
rooms and branches in Hanoi, Ho Chi Minh City, Hai Phong, Da Nang, Vung Tau, Thai
Binh, Bac Ninh, and Hue.

ABS is a well-established and reputable brokerage with strong performance in core
brokerage and advisory services.

A stable client base with over 50,000 accounts across 8 provinces/cities generates
consistent fee and interest income.

Staft and payroll are well-maintained. Total staff stood at 142 at year-end, a mid-range
figure among the top 30 securities firms.

A refreshed management approach and product/service enhancements have improved
brand recognition, tech infrastructure, consulting quality, and customer service—laying a
foundation for stronger client relationships and business growth.;

b. Weaknesses and Challenges

C.

The brokerage industry is fiercely competitive, with an increasing number of firms and
capital scale growing rapidly. ABS, with its relatively small capital base, faces
disadvantages in brand presence and in meeting large clients' lending needs.
Recently, many large firms have implemented zero-fee policies to gain market share,
sacrificing commission income to focus on loan interest. This trend negatively impacts
smaller firms like ABS, which must lower fees to retain clients but lack sufficient capital
to offset losses through margin lending.

Environmental and Social Responsibility Assessment

Operating in the financial sector, ABS's services do not directly impact the environment.

Nevertheless, the company has taken steps to minimize indirect effects by raising employee
awareness about saving electricity, water, and office supplies.
d. Labor-related Evaluation

No employees faced disciplinary action or filed complaints in 2024. Though departments

were reorganized in Q4, clear communication ensured that these changes did not adversely
affect employees. The restructuring aimed to enhance productivity through optimal team
collaboration. Total headcount remained relatively stable compared to year-end 2023.

e. Community Responsibility Assessment
ABS fully complies with 100% of all government regulations concerning corporate
responsibility to the local community.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ EVALUATION

1.

Evaluation of Company Activities

In 2024, the Board of Directors (BOD), based on the comprehensive application of corporate
governance standards and public company governance practices, oversaw the following:

e Implemented resolutions from the General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS) and the
BOD, ensuring compliance with legal requirements and alignment with strategic
direction;

e Fully and promptly disclosed information through the company website and regulatory
portals, ensuring transparency and regulatory compliance;

e Regularly reviewed and updated internal regulations, processes, and procedures to
ensure consistent, professional, and legally compliant operations;

e Promoted human resources development, improved organizational structure, and
upgraded employee welfare policies in compliance with labor laws;

e Researched and implemented green financial services and sustainable development

initiatives aligned with government policies.

In addition to corporate governance, the BOD, Supervisory Board, and Executive Board
coordinated effectively in directing business plans, resolving internal limitations, stabilizing
finances, managing risk, and ensuring legal compliance in financial safety and exposure limits.

2.

Evaluation of the Executive Board’s Activities

2024 was a volatile year for Vietnam’s stock market. At the start of the year, the market
surged on 2023’s recovery momentum. Led by the banking sector, the VN-Index broke through
1,130 and neared 1,300 points. However, despite sectoral support, the market lacked the
consensus needed to surpass 1,300. At year-end, the VN-Index rose 12% to 1,266.78, while the
HNX-Index fell 1.6% (to 227.43) and the UPCoM-Index increased 9% (to 95.06). The total
market capitalization reached approximately VND 7 quadrillion.

Considering ABS’s strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and risk tolerance, the BOD
directed the Executive Board to pursue the following performance results:

e Revenue: VND 381.7 billion

e Operating Costs: VND 165.9 billion

e Administrative Costs: VND 82 billion

e Pre-tax Profit: VND 131.7 billion (105.38% of the VND 125 billion plan).

The Board of Directors has carried out its supervisory role over the activities of the
CEO/Executive Board through participation in regular and extraordinary meetings, and through
the supervision of the Executive Board's operations via documents, submissions, and reports

from the Executive Board and functional departments. Based on the direction and supervision
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of the Board of Directors and the actual results of business operations, the Board of Directors

assesses the performance of the Executive Board in 2024 as follows:

Under the leadership and management of the CEO, the Executive Board has
demonstrated dynamism, creativity, a willingness to take on challenges,
professionalism, and a high sense of responsibility in their work; directing and
managing the Company's activities in accordance with the functions and duties
stipulated in the Company's Charter and as authorized/delegated by the Board of
Directors from time to time; guiding the Company to comply with legal regulations,
building a culture of compliance within the Company;

The CEO has been proactive and active in proposing business plans and solutions to
improve business efficiency; seriously and diligently implementing the policies and
directives of the Board of Directors effectively;

The Executive Board has been proactive in recruiting, attracting, and developing a high-
quality workforce, improving human resource quality, aligning with and meeting the
Company's business needs, streamlining the organizational structure, optimizing
resources, and enhancing the quality of life for employees by proposing, developing,
and improving compensation policies;

Ensuring safety in the use of capital, with no instances of bad debt occurring;

Risk management has continued to be a focus and has been implemented effectively,
ensuring compliance with current regulations on financial safety, contributing to

ensuring the Company's business operations are stable and secure;

3. Orientation Plans of the Board of Directors
Based on forecasts of the stock market in 2024 and the actual situation of ABS, the Board of
Directors has determined that the general business direction of ABS in 2025 will focus on
several specific solutions and activities, including:

Implementing customer analysis and understanding activities; Focusing on developing
features on the trading platform to attract new customers and utility features to help
customers manage investment activities better; Promoting the review of internal
regulations and processes to improve service quality, enhance customer experience;
applying technology to increase productivity, operational efficiency, and customer care;
Flexibly adjusting fee policies and lending interest rates to compete, but selectively by
target group to minimize impact;

Continuing to promote currency trading activities to profit from interest rate differentials
based on managing maturity gaps and forecasting interest rate trends at each point in
time throughout the year;

Pursuing a public offering of bonds to meet capital needs;
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e Focusing on improving the capacity of the information technology system in terms of
meeting development needs, addressing security vulnerabilities and the risk of attacks;
Continuing to develop risk management activities;

e Developing policies to attract and retain talent, train and develop human resources, and
improve the performance management framework for employees in line with the
Company's overall goals.

e Based on the market situation and the Company's actual circumstances, the Board of
Directors submits the following key indicators to the General Meeting of Shareholders:

Indicator Actual 2024 Actual 2025 Comparison of
(Billion VND) (Billion VND) Actual vs. Plan
Revenue 381,700,000,000 509,000,000,000 75%
Operating Costs 165,900,000,000 228,500,000,000 72.6%
Administrative Costs 82,000,000,000 80,500,000,000 101.8%
Pre-tax Profit 131,700,000,000 200,000,000,000 65.9%
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. Board of Directors
a. Members and Structure of the Board of Directors
Board of .
No Directors Positions Held in Other Companies Shareh(?ldlng
Ratio
Structure
Board Member, Geleximco Group JSC
| Chairperson: Board Member, Geleximco No. 1 JSC Non
Ms. Vu Thi Huong | Person in charge of governance, An Binh Commercial one
Bank
Member:
2 Ms. Tran Kim | Head of Finance Department - Geleximco Group JSC | None
Khanh
Board Member & CEO, An Binh Securities
Member: Investment Fund Management JSC

V)
3 Mr. Le Viet Ha Board Member, CMC University 0,03%

Board Member, CMC Technology Group JSC

Member: . .
4 Ms. Nguyen Thi Deputy Head of Finance Department - Geleximco 0.003%
Group JSC
Nga
Member:
5 Mr. Khuong Duc | Deputy CEO, An Binh Commercial Bank None
Tiep
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. Subcommittees of the Board of Directors

No. Board of Directors Subcommittee Member

1 | Internal Audit Nguyen Thuy Linh

. Activities of the Board of Directors

In 2024, the Board of Directors held 15 meetings to direct the CEO on issues related to
business operations, to guide ABS's business activities in accordance with the set goals and
plans, and to comply with the provisions of law and the Company's Charter.

In addition to directing and supervising the Executive Board in all aspects of business
operations, the Board of Directors has endeavored to improve corporate governance indicators,
in line with best practices in effective governance and legal regulations:

e The Board of Directors ensures a sufficient number of Board of Directors meetings for
issues requiring Board of Directors approval, organizes timely meetings to ensure
business plans are implemented smoothly, and ensures the number of members
participating in meetings and the form of meetings meet legal and effectiveness
requirements.

e The Board of Directors approves Resolutions in line with the Company's business
strategy at each stage, based on proposals from management levels, ensuring benefits
for customers, shareholders, partners, and employees;

e The Board of Directors supervises the implementation of resolutions of the General
Meeting of Shareholders and the Board of Directors, evaluates the effectiveness of the
implementation of the Company's Resolutions at each specific stage; regularly reviews
and requests reviews of the Company's policies and regulations and makes timely
adjustments to suit the actual situation;

. Activities of Subcommittees of the Board of Directors:

The Internal Audit Department, under the Board of Directors, in coordination with the
Supervisory Board, regularly coordinates with the Executive Board to regularly monitor the
Company's operations and the implementation of the 2023 business plan approved by the
General Meeting of Shareholders in a comprehensive and effective manner.

. List of Board of Directors Members with Corporate Governance Training Certificates:

In 2024, ABS organized internal training activities on professional skills, including content
related to corporate governance (e.g., risk management, information disclosure, etc.) for
Executive Board members, management-level staff, and professional employees.

. Supervisory Board and Internal Audit

. Members and Structure of the Supervisory Board

No Supervisory Board Member Shareholding Ratio
1 Ms. Chu Thi Huong - Head None
2 Ms. Pham Thi Bich Ngoc - Member None
3 Ms. Vu Ngoc Anh - Member None
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b. Activities of the Supervisory Board

e The Supervisory Board has supervised the Board of Directors and the CEO in the
implementation of ABS's business orientations and objectives for 2024 approved by the
General Meeting of Shareholders, and has monitored compliance with legal regulations,
regulations of state management agencies, and the Company's Charter.

e In coordination with the activities of internal audit and internal control, the Supervisory
Board has made recommendations to the Board of Directors and the CEO on measures
to strengthen operational control, minimize risks, and ensure that the Company operates
in compliance with legal regulations, the Company's Charter, and internal regulations,
to ensure the Company's stable operation and the achievement of set targets.

e The Supervisory Board is also provided with information and documents on the
Company's management, administration, and business operations to facilitate the
Supervisory Board's control and internal audit.

3. Transactions, Remuneration, and Benefits of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory
Board
a) Salaries, Bonuses, Transactions, Remuneration, and Benefits

Salaries and Remuneration of the Board of Directors

Content Position 2024 2023
Board of Directors 4,786,779,341 3,120,000,000
Vu Thi Huong Chairman of BOD 2,353,019,439 1,300,000,000
Tran Kim Khanh BOD Member 755,862,697 455,000,000
Nguyen Thi Nga BOD Member 567,823,511 455,000,000
Le Viet Ha BOD Member 555,036,847 455,000,000
Khuong Duc Tiep BOD Member 555,036,847 455,000,000

Salaries and Remuneration of the Supervisory Board

Content Position 2024 2023
Supervisory Board 1,036,757,330 825,000,000
Chu Thi Huong Head 490,574,102 390,000,000
Nguyen Thi Duu Member 72,727,273 240,000,000
Pham Thi Bich Ngoc Member 246,576,462 195,000,000
Vu Ngoc Anh Member 226,879,493

Salaries and Remuneration of the Executive Board

Content Position 2024 2023
Executive Board 1,016,192,000 663,000,000
Nham Ha Hai CEO 534,200,000 299,000,000
Dang Hai Chung Deputy CEO 312,792,000 234,000,000
Le Thi Thu Hien Chief Accountant 169,200,000 130,000,000

b) Insider Share Transactions: In 2024, the company did not have any share transactions with
insiders.
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c) Contracts or Transactions with Insiders: In 2024, the Company had some transactions with
insiders/related parties of company insiders in the implementation of business plans, serving
the Company's regular business activities:

e Cooperation with An Binh Securities Investment Fund Management JSC (ABF);
e Borrowing from An Binh Commercial Joint Stock Bank (ABB);
e Office rental agreement with Geleximco Group - Joint Stock Company.

d) Evaluation of the Implementation of Corporate Governance Regulations.

In general, the corporate governance regulations comply with legal regulations, and there
has been a trend of striving to adhere to the best practices encouraged in corporate governance,
in line with the Company's general direction and development strategy.

The minimum standards of corporate governance are all emphasized, adhered to, and
implemented seriously. In addition, the Company has proactively studied international
corporate governance standards to make governance increasingly professional, ensuring the
best interests of shareholders and investors.

The Company has focused on transparentizing circulars and proactively connecting with
customers/investors. To ensure information transparency, the Company has developed a
comprehensive information disclosure process, in accordance with legal regulations and the
Company's actual operations, based on providing timely information to investors. The ABS
website and information systems are also monitored and developed regularly, ensuring smooth
communication, meeting customer needs, and helping investors easily access information and
keep abreast of the Company's activities at each stage.

The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders complies with legal regulations on sending
meeting invitations, providing meeting documents, voting on meeting content, and approving
meeting minutes and resolutions... In addition, the Company has participated in conferences
and seminars on guidelines for organizing innovative and creative Annual General Meetings of
Shareholders, striving to organize Annual General Meetings of Shareholders in a
comprehensive, accurate, and professional manner, ensuring the rights of shareholders.

In the future, the Company will continue to study corporate governance standards following
progressive and modern trends, study the "ASEAN Corporate Governance Scorecard," and the
document "Corporate Governance Principles: OECD Principles of Corporate Governance"
issued by the SSC and the International Finance Corporation (IFC), ensuring increasingly
transparent and effective governance, towards the common development of the stock market
and the Vietnamese business environment

5/ CONG TY
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, © Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

STATEMENT OF BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

The Board of Management of An Binh Securities Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to as
the “Company”) presented this report together with the Company”s avdited financial statements for
the financial year ended 31 December 2024,

BOARD OF DIRECTOR, BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
The members of the Board of Director, Board of Management and Board of Supervisors of the

Company who held office during the year ended 31 December 2024 and to the date of this report
are as follows:

Board of Director
Ms. Vu Thi Huong Chairwoman
Ms. Tran Kim Khanh Member
s, Nguyen Thi Nga Member
Mr. Le Viet Ha Member
Mr. Khuong Duc Tiep Member
Board of Management
Mr. Nham Ha Hai Chief Executive Officer  Reappointed on 18 January 2025
: Deputy Chief Executive
Mr. Dang Hai Chung Off
Mrs. Le Thi Thu Hien Chief Accountant
Board of Supervisors
Mrs. Chu Thi Huong Head of Supervisory
board
Mrs. Vu Ngoc Anh Member Appointed on 19 April 2024
Mrs. Nguyen Thi Duu Member Resigned on 19 April 2024

Mrs. Pham Thi Bich Ngoe Member

LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE

The legal representative of the Company for the year 2024 and up to the date of this report is Mr.
Wham Ha Hai - Chief Executive Officer.

AUDITORS

The accompanying financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 have been
audited by UHY Auditing and Consulting Company Limited.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT' RESPONSIBILITY

The Board of Management of the Company is responsible for preparing the financial statements
for the fiscal year ended as at 31 December 2024 which give a true and fair view of the balance
sheet and its income statement, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company for the year. In
preparing these financial statements, the Board of Management is required to:

Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the Financial Statement;

Béo céo thuong nién 2024
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, O Che Dua Ward, Dong Da Diistrict, Hanoi City

STATEMENT OF BOARD OF MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)
BOARD OF MANAGEMENT' RESPONSIBILITY (CONT’D)

» Prepare the Financial Statements on going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business; and

s Design and implement an effective internal control system to limit the risk of material
misstatement due to fraud or error in preparing and presenting the financial statements.

Ll S E o ]

The Board of Management confirms that the Company has complied with the above requirements
in preparing the financial statements.

med

The Board of Management is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept,
which disclose, with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Company and
ensure that the financial statements comply with Viemamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese
Enterprise Accounting Regime, accounting guidences for securities companies and related legal
regulations on preparation and presentation of the financial statements. The Board of Management
is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

WA R ey i

The Board of Management of the Company confirms that the financial statements give a true and
fair view on the balance sheet of the Company as at 31 December 2024, income statement, cash
flows statement and statement of changes in equity for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024
in accordance with Viemamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting
Regime, accounting guidances for securities companies and related legal regulations on
preparation and presentation of the financial statements.

OTHER COMMITMENTS

The Board of Management confirms that the Company complies with Decree No. 155/2020/ND-
CP of the Government dated 31 December 2020, providing detailed regulations on the
implementation of certain provisions of the Securities Law, and the Company has not viclated any
disclosure obligations as stipulated in Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated 16 November 2020,
issued by the Ministry of Finance, guiding information disclosure in the securities market.

Chief Executive Officer
Hanoi, 27 March 2025

Béo cédo thuong nién 2024 - 35
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

Jo:  Shareholders, Board of Director and Board of Management
An Binh Securities Joint Stock Company

We have audited the financial statements of An Binh Securities Joint Stock Company (hereinafter
referred to as the “Company™) prepared on 27 March 2025, as set out on pages 06 to 57 attached,
including: Balance sheet as at 31 December 2024, Income statement, Cash flows stalement and
Statement of changes in equity for the year then ended and Notes to the Financial Statements.

Responsibilities of the Board of Management

The Board of Management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting Regime, accounting guidance applicable to

— securities companies and the statutory requirements relevant to the preparation and presentation of
Financial Statements and for such internal control as the Board of Management determines

— necessary to enable the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements that are free from
material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error and that the Financial Statements are approved
by the Company's Board of Director.

— Responsibilities of the Auditors

— Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thess financial statements based on our Audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing, These Standards require
that we comply with standards and ethical requirements, plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
E in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand or
error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the Company’s internal comtrol
relevant to the true and fair preparation and presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Board of Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

== We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT (CONT’'D)
Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material
respects, of the balance sheet of An Binh Securities Joint Stock Company as at 31 December 2024,
as well as its income statement, cash flows statement and statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise
Accounting Regime, accounting guidances for securities companies and legal regulations related to '
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements. 2
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Deputy General Director Anditor -
Auditor’s Practicing Certificate Auditor's Practicing Certificate %
No. 3660-2021-112-1 No. 4710-2023-112-1 J

For and on behalf of
UHY AUDITING AND CONSULTING COMPANY LIMITED

Hanoi, 27 March 2025
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Fleor, Geleximea Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street,

O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. Blla-CTCK

BALANCE SHEET
As at 3] December 2024

ASSETS Code Note 31122024 01/01/2024

YND VND
CURRENT ASSETS 100 2.544,709,772,677  2,152,652,361,833
FINANCIAL ASSETS 110 2,535,474,017,749  2,144,594,179,840
Cash and cash equivalents 11 6 104,236,513,302 288,020,444,.274
Cash 1511 104236,512,302 288,020,444,274
Financial assets at fair value throughprofit =~ 112 7(2) 1,201,282,674,854 340,471,024,743
or loss (FVIPL) T(d)
Held-so-maturity (HTM) investments 113 T(b) 150,425,523,576 521,084,787,507
Loans 114 g 1,065,893,244,020 727.397,182,812
Provision for impairment of financial assets 116 g (19,023 559,821) (18,551.069,421)
and mortgage assets
Receivables 117 9(a) 29,944,782 273 16,499 557 953
Recetvables and accrued dividens, interest 117.2 29.944,782273 16,499 857,833
on financial assels
Dividends and interest receivables 1173 16, 710469266 8,720,027 927
Aceruals for undue dividend and inrerest 1174 13,234,313.007 7,779,830,026
Advances to suppliers 118 10 124,246,706 250,470,970,041
Receivahbles from brokerage services providec 119 o) 5,846,349,707 19,549,408,273
Other receivables 122 9e) 3247133352 3,069,425,878
Provision for impairment of receivables 129 11 (6,502,850,220) {3.,517.850,220)
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 130 9,235,754,928 8.058,181,993
Advances 131 2,620,000,000 -
Office supplies, tools and materials 132 32,087,700 33,940,000
Short-term prepaid expenses 133 12 3,267,191,964 4,677,766,729
Tax and other receivables from the state 136 19,549,264 19,549,264
budget
Other current assets 137 13 3,266,926,000 3,326,926,000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 845.333,140,5T0 146,079,772,441
Long-term financial assets 210 737,621,757,365 46,169,859,629
Long-term investments ) 212 737,621,757,365 46,169,859.629
Held-to-maturity (HTM) investments 2121 T 694,538,544,365 -
Other long-term invesimans 2124 i4 43,085,213,000 46,169,559 629
Fixed assets 220 76,160,382,464 78,897,654,612
Tangibles fixed assets 221 15 6,211,360,522 8, 738,584,506
- Cost 222 24.348.490,641 24,166,406,691
= Aecumulated amortisation 223a (8137 130,11%) (15,427,822 185)
Intangible fixed assets 227 16 69,949,021,942 70,159,070,108
- Cost 228 105,207, 528,045 103, 179,624,245
- decumulated amortisarion 229 (35,358,506,103) (33,020,554,139)
Other long-term assets 250 31,551,000,741 21,012.258.200
Long-term deposits, collaterals and pledges 251 17 10,480,253.200 1.012,258.200
Deferred tax asset 253 1,070,747,541 =
Payment to the Settlement Support Fund 254 18 20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000
TOTAL ASSETS 270 3,300,042,913,247  2,208,732,134,274
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floar, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended 31 December 2024

O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B01a-CTCK
BALANCE SHEET (CONT'D)
As at 31 December 2024
RESOURCES Code Note 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
LIABILITIES 300 1,954,212,130,333 961,540,675,747
Current Habilities 310 1,954,212,130,333 947,886,682,039
Short-term borrowings and financial 311 19(a)  1,893,725960,117 921,060,402,528
leases
Short-term borrowings 312 1,893,723,960,117 921,060,402,528
Payables for securitics trading activities 318 20 1,972,190,951 4,296,844,961
Short-term trade payables 320 21 1,207,092,766 1,340,205,072
Short-term advances from customers 321 22 347,769,338 170,329,461
Tax payables and statutory obligation 322 23 31,556,503,503 7.402,163,726
Payables to employess 323 3,412,549,802 3,430,693,568
Employee benefits 324 176,600,800 177,951,000
Shori-term accrued expenses 325 24 15,501,527,825 390,479,573
Short-term unearned revenue 327 56,944,454 336,144,516
Short -term deposits received 328 25 117,000,000 90,000,000
Orher short-term payables 329 26 1,240,337,960 570,887,686
Bonus and welfare fund 331 5,007,652,767 3,620,559,548
Non-current liabilities 340 - 13,653,093,708
Long-term financial asset leases and loans 341 19(b) - 13,480,000,000
Deferred income tax payables 356 . 173,993,708
OWNERS' EQUITY 400 1,435.830,782,914  1,337,191,458,527
Capital 410 1,435,830,782,914  1,337,191,458,527
Share capital 411 27 1,011,500,000,000  1,011,500,000,000
Capital contribution 4111 272 1,011,500,000,000  1,011,500,000,000
Ordinary shares with voring rights d4il.la 1,011,500,000,006 1011,.500,000,600
Differences from reveluation of assets 412 10,677,529,598 13,764,176,627
Charter capital supplementary reserve 414 13,199,809,009 13,159,809,009
Financial and operational risk reserve fund 415 13,199,809,009 13,199.809,009
Undistributed profit 417 273 387,253,634,808 285,527,663,882
Realized earnings 4171 274 391,536,6235,062 284,831,680,048
Unrealized earnings q17.2 {4,282,990,164) 693,974,834
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNERS 440 3,390,042,913.247  2,298,732,134,274

EQUITY
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16th Floor, Geleximco Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Dua Ward. Dong Da District, Hano City Form No. B01a-CTCK
OFF - BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
As at 31 December 2024
ITEMS Code Note 31/12/2024 01/01/2024

VND VND
ASSETS OF THE COMPANY AND
ASSETS MANAGED UNDER
AGREEMENTS
Outstanding shares (number of shares) 006 277 101,150,000 101,150,000
Financial assets listed for trading at 008 28 695,615,000000  112,658,280,000
Vietnam Securities Depository (“VSD™) of
the Company (VINDY)
Financial assets which undeposited at 012 29 132,417.970,000  487,914,800,000
Vietnam Securities Depository of the
Company (VND)
Financial assets entitling the rights of the 013 30 1,600,000 =
securities-company (VD)
ASSETS AND PAYABLES UNDER
AGREEMENT WITH INVESTORS
Financial assets listed/registered for 021 31 19,305,700,900,000 8,678,926,950,000
trading at Vietnam Securities Depository
of investors (VIND)
Unrestricted financial assets 021.1 14,402,301,940,000  7,530,088,890,000
Restricted financial assets 021.2 1,363,330,680,000  543,055,010,000
Mortgaged financial assets 021.3 3,492,642,080,000  528,742,080,000
Blocked financial assets 021.4 2,291,960,000 1,658,460,000
Financial assets awaiting for settlementon  021.5 45,134,240,000 75,382,510,000
behalf of investors
Non-traded financial assets depositedat 022 32 §2,572.360,000 23,246,800,000
Vietnam Securities Depository of
investors
Unrestricted and non-traded financial assets  022.1 19,073,910,000 22,955,400,000
deposited at VSD
Rissiricted ind non-traded financial assets 0222 63,498,450,000 291,400,000
deposited at VSD
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Duz Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B01a-CTCK
OFF - BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (CONT'D)

As ar 31 December 2024
ITEMS Code DNote 31122024 01/01/2024

VND VIND
Investors’ deposits 026 33 234.765,718,130 405,530,103 251
Investors™ deposits for securities trading 027 234,759,051,980 405,376,534.601
activities managed by the Company
Deposits of securities Issuers 030 6,666,150 153,568,650
Payables to investors - investors’ deposits 031 34 234,759,051,980 405 376,534,601
for securities trading activities managed
by the Company
Payables to domestic investors - investors” 0311 233,671,113,396 404,325,522 426
deposits for securities trading activitics
managed by the Company
Payables to foreign imvestors - investars' 031.2 1,087.938,584 1,051,012,175
deposits for securities trading activities
managed by the Company
Dividends, bond principal and interest 035 35 6,666,150 153,568,650
payables

4 I s

Tran Thi Thu Phuong Le Thi Thu Hien &
Preparer Chief Accountant Chief Executive Officer

Hanoi, 27 March 2025
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- AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, Mo. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
O Cho Dua Ward. Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Form No. B02a-CTCK

INCOME STATEMENT
Year 2024
Items Code Note Year2024 Year2023
YND VYIND
OPERATING REVENUE
Gazin from financial assete at fair value 01 Y 105,079,956293  106,887971,758
through profit or loss (FVIPL)
— Profit fram selling FVPTL 011 37@@  68,378053,868  52,411,289,070
Increase dus to revaluation of financial assets  01.2  37(B) 5508,310,754 8,.305,631,078
ar F¥PTL =
Dividend, profit from financial assets at 013 37()  31,102,591,67]  46171,051,610 4
F¥TPL
= Gain from held-to-maturity (HTM) investments 02 37(c)  55,420,056,157  38,030,637,096 '
Gain from loans and receivables 03 37(c) 122,248 696,459 74,231,049.471 =
Revenue from brokerage services [+3 81.835430,588 63,225,769,549 R
Revenue from underwriting and issuance agent 07 9614210930 5,234 316,457 ‘,ﬂ"
services =
_ Reverue from securities custodian services 09 4,581,462 243 4,543 828,385
Revenue from financial advisory services 10 231,818,182 150,000,000
Revenue from other operating activities 11 37(d) 444,346,074 479,479,997
Total operating revenue 20 379.455,976,931  292,783,052,713
OPERATING EXPENSES
= Laoss of financial assets at FVTPL 21 37 32,727,109,819 28436392587
Loss from selling FVTPL 210 37 20,904,092 818 21,640 242217
Decrease dus to revaluarion of financial assets  21.2  37(®) 11,823,017,001 6,795,350,027
at FFTPL
Transaction costs of acquisition of financial 213 - 800,343
assels ar FVTPL
Loss from held-to-maturity (HTM) investments 22 284272501 2.504.491,704
Provision for finencial assets, doubtful debts 24 2,580,110,241 2,837,333397
- and financial assets impeirment and borrowing
costs for lending
Expenses for proprietary trading activities 26 10,066,738,612 496,918,827
Expenses for brokerage services 27 46,538,790,679  31,535238,432
Expenses for underwriting and issuance agency 28 13,471,542,389 9.164,465,249
services
Expenses for securities custodian services 30 2,562,020214  2,546,511,941
Other operating expenses 32 38 917,551,673 615,699,339
Total operating expenses 40 109,148,135928 78,137,051,476

42
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
0 Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanai City Form No. Bi2a-CTCK
INCOME STATEMENT (CONT'D)

Year 2024
Items Code Note Year2024 Year 2023

VND VND
FINANCE INCOME
Interest income and dividends from demand 42 2,270,859,522 2,178,081,281
deposits
Orther investment incomes 44 - 9.951,505,834
Total finance incomes 50 2,270,859,522  12,129,587,115
FINANCE EXPENSES
Borrowing coste 52 56,723,163320  52,441,609,563
Total finance expenses &0 56,723,163.320 52,441,609,563
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 62 39 £1,981,295927  80.218,786,122
EXPENSES
OPERATING PROFIT 70 133,874,241,278  94,115,192,667
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
Other income 71 9,092,087 9,266,620
Other expenses 72 2,158,479,028 239,746,544
Total other operating profit 80 (2,149,386,941) (150,479,924)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 50 131,724,854,337  93,964,712,743
Realized eamings 91 137.948,560,584  52,454,431,692
Unrealized earnings 92 (6,223,706,247) 1,510,281,051
CORPORATE INCOME TAX (CIT) 100 28,521,800,102  20,110,551,774
EXPENSES
Current CIT expenses 100.1 40 29.766,541,351 19,808,495,564
Deferred CIT expenses 100.2 . (1.244,741,249) 302,056,210
PROFIT AFTER TAX 200 103,203,054,235  73,854,160,969
Profit/ (loss) from revaluation of AFS financial 301 10,677,529,598  13,764,176,627
assels
Total comprehensive income 400 10,677,529,998  13,764,176,627
Basic earning per share (VND/share) 501 41 1,020 714

| a—/
{_.'

Tran Thi Thu Phuong Le Thi Thu Hien
Preparer Chief Accountant Chief Executive Officer

Hemoi, 27 March 2025
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Form No. B03b-CTCK

AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
0 Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District. Hanoi City

- CASH FLOWS STATEMENT
(Applying indirect method)
Year 2024
- ITEMS Code Notes Year2024 Year2023
VND VND
L Cash flows from operating activities
1. Profit before corporate income tax (1} 131,724,854,337 93,964,712,743
2. Adjustments for 0z (5,947,356,707) (14,510,002,482)
= - Depreciation and amortization 03 5,192,445,5948 5,011,551,236
- Provisions 04 3,457.530,400 472,530,400
- InteTest expenses 06 56,755,743,161 54,806,412,560
= - Gain from investment activitics 07 (57,414,152,468) (58,300,638,725)
- Accrued interest income 08 (13,938,923,748) (8,720,027,927)
= - Other adjustments 09 3 (7,779,830,026)
. 3. [Increase in noB-monetary expenses 10 11,823,017,001 9,299,841,731
- Losgs from revaluation of financial 11 11,823,017,001 6,795,350,027
. assets at FVTPL
- Loss from devalustion of Held-to- 12 . 2,504,491,704
= maturity investments
4. Decrease in non-monetary income 13 (5.599,310,754) (8.305,631,078)
- - Gain from revalustion of financial 19 (5,599.310,754) (8,305,631,078)
assetz at FVTPL
5. Profit from operating activities 30 (1330,463,943407)  (286,741,342,743)
— before changes on working capital
- Increase (decrease) in financial 31 (867,035,356,358) 805,686,645 396
assets at FVTPL
- Increase (decrease) in HIM 32 (323,879,280,434)  (523,213,699,476)
investments
- Increase (decrease) in loans 33 (338,496,061208)  (347.356,466,063)
- Increase (decrease) in receivables 36 209,727,127 12,335,728,201
and accrual dividends, profit from
= financial assets
- Increase (decrease) in receivables 37 13,803,058,566 14.615,683,037
- from services provided by the Company
- Increase (decrease) in other 39 250,169,013,861 (145,221,176,507})
- Increase (decrease) in other assets 40 (2,558,147,700) 1,659,223,112
- Increase (decrease) in payable 41 5,348,199,932 576,971,837
expenses (excluding interest expenses)
- Increase (decrease) in prepaid 42 1.380,574.765 379,556,726
- - Corporate income tax paid 43 (9.742,579.004) (18,203,446,706)
- Interest expenses paid 44 (52,192,895.241) (56,175,528,316)
- Increase (decrease) in trade payables 45 (383,112,306) (1,370,395,025)
- Increase (decrease) in welfare 46 (1,360,200) (85,938,300)

benefits

44 - Bao cao thuong nién 2024

A\

Jad 15’5‘}" = :En ﬁ\.‘.

E:! ol

fliE=)



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Form Ne. BO3b-CTCK

AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, Mo. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONT’D)

(Applying indirect method)
Year 2024
ITEMS Code Notes Year 2024 Year 2023 =
VND VND
- Increase (decrease) in tax and 47 4,130,177,430 (494,073,863) _'
statutory obligations (other payables to .:
the State budget) ;
- Increase (decrease) in payables to (18,143,766) 339,134,480
- Increase (decrease) in other payables 50 (1,756,963,871) (30,213,560,786) __
- Other income for operating 51 27,000,000 - 4
- Other payments for operating 52 (9,467,993,0007)
aclivities L
Net cask flows from operating & (1.198,462,739,53() (206,292, 421,825) =
activities 2
. Cash flows from investing activities 3
1. - Payment for acquisitions, 61 (2,205.173,800) (1,705,245,850) =
construction of fixed assets,
investment properties and other non -
2. - Proceeds from the disposal, sale of 62 7,509,090 -
fixed assets, investment properties,
and other assets
5. -Dividends and interest from long- 65 57,690,915,679 51,106,007,708
term investments received
Net cash flow from investing 70 55,493,250,969 49,400, 761,858
III. Cash flow from financing activities
3. -Loazn principal T3 27285983 042268 13,303,964,643,382
3.2 Other borrowings 732 27,285,983,042,268  13,303,964,643,382
4. - Repayment of borrowings 74 (26,326,797, 484,679  (13,034,019,240,854)
4.3 Other repayment of borrowings 74.3 (26,326,797,484,679) (13,034,019,240,854)
Net cask flow from financing 80 959,185,557,589 269,945,402,528
activities
IV. Net increase/decrease in cash 90 {183,783,930,972) 113,053,742,557
during the year
V. Cash and cash cquivalents at the 01 6 288,020,444,.274 174,966,701,717
beginning of the year
- Cash 101.1 288,020,444.274 174,966,701,717
VL Cash and cash equivalents at the 103 6 104,236,513,302 288,020,444,274
end of the year
- Cash 103.1 104,236,513,302 288,020,444,274
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16th Floor, Geleximco Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
— O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B03b-CTCK

CASH FLOWS FROM SECURITIES BROKERAGE, TRUST ACTIVITIES OF

— CUSTOMERS
Year 2024
ITEMS Code Notes Year2024 Year 2023
VYND VND
L Cash flows from brokerage and
entrusted activities of costomers
— 1. Cash receipts from disposal of o1 24.201,815,508,647 22,473, 388,002,645
brokerage securities of customers
2. Cash payments for acquisition of 02 (28,298,598,282,554) (21,520,333,730,809)
- brokerage securities of customers
7. Cash receipts for settlement of 07 24330,541,908354 6,139,821 999,659
— securities transactions of customers
8. Cash payments for securities 08 (20,400,987,425,544)  (7,004,162,283,226)
— transactions of customers
11. Cash payments for custodian fees of 11 (3,389,191,524) (3,002,847,239)
customers
14. Cash receipt from securities issuers 14 1,168,676,219,971 461,638,214.815
15. Cash payment to securities issuers 15 (1,168,823,122.471) (461,491,312,315)
Net increase/decrease in cash 20 (170,764,385,121) 85,858,043,530
during the period
I. Cash and cash equivalents of 30 405,530,103,251 319,672,059,721
customers at the beginning of the
year
Cash at hanks at the beginning of the 31 405,530,103 251 319,672,059.721
year:
- Investors’ deposits managed by the 3z 405,576,534,601 319,665.393,571
Company for securities trading
- Deposits of securities issuers 35 153,568,650 6,666,150
= OL Cash and cash equivalents of the 40 234,765,718,130 405,530,103,251
customers at the end of the year
(i i bk s et o€ the yeus: 41 234,765,718,130 405,530.103,251
- Investors” deposits managed by the 42 234,759,051,980 405,376,534,601
o Company for securities trading
activities

153,568,650

- Deposits of securities issuers

( 2
) f

/

Tran Thi Thu Phuong
Preparer Chief Acconntant

Zf Execative Officer
Hanoi, 27 March 2025
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B09a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

L CHARACTERISTIS OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS
1... OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE

An Binh Securities Joint Stock Company was established under the Business Registration
Certificate of a Joint Stock Company No. 0103013960 issued by the Department of Planning and
Investment of Hanoi City, initially granted on 26 September 2004, and operates under Securities
Trading License No. 16/UBCK-GPHBKD issued by the State Securities Commission on 29
September 2006 and subsequent amended licenses including: Amended License No. 178/ UBCK-
GP on 10 December 2008, Amended License No. 365/UBCK-GF on 2 November 2010,
Amended License No. 19/GPBC-UBCK on 26 February 2018, Amended License No, 79/GPBC-
UBCK on 16 September 2021, Amended License No. 21/GFPC-UBCK on 18 February 2022,
Amended License No. 69/GPPC-UBCK on 4 August 2022

The company’s head office is located on 16th Floor, Geleximeco building, No.36 Hoang Can
Street, O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City.

The Company's registered charter capital is 1,01 1,500,000,000 VND, as at 31 December 2024,
the charter capital was 1,011,500,000,000 VND, equivalent to 101,150,000 shares, each priced at
10,000 VND.

The branches of the Compeny are as follows:

- The Company's branch in Ho Chi Minh City;
- The Company's branch in Hue City;

- The Company's branch in Hai Phong City;

=  The Company’s branch in Da Nang City;

-  The Company's branch in Thai Binh City;

- The Company's branch in Bac Ninh City;

- The Company’s branch in Vung Tau City;

- The representative office in Son La City;

-  The Company's branch in Hanoi City

1.2 BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
The business sctivities of the company includes
- Securities brokerage;
- Proprietary trading of securities;
- Securities investment advisory;
- Securities custody;
.. Secofiiles underveritt
2. FISCAL YEAR, ACCOUNTING CURRENCY
2.1 FISCAL YEAR

The Company's fiscal year begins on | January and ends on 31 December. This financial
statements is prepared for the financial year ended 31 December 2024.

22 ACCOUNTING CURRENCY
The accounting currency used for reporting is Vietnamese Dong "VIND™.
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, Mo. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
© Cho Dug Ward, Dong Da District, Hanei City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B0%a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
{These notes are an imtegral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial statements)

3
31

32

3.3

4.1

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND POLICIES APPLIED
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS APPLIED

The accompanying financial statements are presented in Victnamess Doog (VND), in accordance
with Vietmamese Accounting Standards, the Accounting System for Securities Companies in
Vietnam, and the regulations on accounting practices applicable to securities companies issued
by the Ministry of Finance under Circular No. 210/2014/TT-BTC dated 30 December 2014
("Circular 2107) providing guidance on accounting for securities companies, and Circular No.
334/2016/TT-BTC dated 27 December 2016 ("Circular 334") amending, supplementing, and
replacing Appendices 02 and 04 of Circular 210. These Circulars set forth the regulations
regarding accounting vouchers, the chart of accounts, and the methods for preparing and
presenting financial statements of securities companies.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND ACCOUNTING
REGIME

The accounting for the securitics company is conducted in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, the Accounting System for Securities Companies in Vietnam, and the
regulations and accounting guidelines for securitics companies issued under Circular No.
210/2014/TT-BTC dated 30 December 2014, and Circular No. 334/2016/TT-BTC, which
amends, supplements, and replaces Appendices 02 and 04 of Circular No. 210/2014/TT-BTC
issued by the Ministry of Finance, providing guidance on accounting practices for securities
companies, as well as Vietmamese Accounting Standards and other relevant legal provisions. The
financial statements have been prepared and presented fairly and reasonably, reflecting the
Company's Financial Position, Performance, Shareholders' equity, and Cash Flows.

The selection of data and information to be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements is
made based on the materiality principle as prescribed in Vietnamese Accounting Standard Ne. 21
"Presentation of Financial Statements”.

ACCOUNTING METHOD AFFLIED
The Company applies computerized accounting methods,
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
RECOGNITION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash at banks and short-term, highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three (03) months or less that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Investors' deposits for Securities Trading

Investors' depasits for securities trading reflect the entrusted deposits of securities imvestors at
designated banks for the purpose of executing securities transactions. These funds are currently
presented as off-balance sheet items.

Secarities settlement clearing deposit

Securities settlement clearing deposits reflect the margin deposits for camying out order
cancellation and matching transactions at the Stock Exchange Center and the Securities
Depository Center.
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
16th Floor, Geleximco Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B09a-CTCK
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

{These notes are an infegral part of and should be read in confunciion with the financial statements)

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIGICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

4.1 RECOGNITION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONT'D)
Payment for setflement assistance fund

This is the amount the Company pays to the Securities Depository Center, with an initial fixed
contribution of 120 million VIND and an annual contribution determined as 0.01% of the value of
listed securities brokerage transactions and registered transactions at the Stock Exchange
Centers, which are settled through the depository members from the previous year, but not
exceeding 2.5 billion VIND per year,

42 RECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCE LIABILITIES
a Initial recognition
Finance assets
The company's financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, financial assets at fair value
profit or loss (FVTPL), held-to-maturity (HTM) investments, loans and receivables,
available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets, and accounts receivable.
At initial recognition, financial assets are measured at purchase costfissue cost plus any directly

attributable transaction costs, except for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL), which arc measured at purchase cost/issue cost only.

Finance liabilities

The company's financial liabilities include loans, accounts payable to suppliers and other

pavables, and accrued expenses. At initial recognition, financial liabilities are measured at issue

cost plus any directly atiributable transaction costs related to the issuance of the financial
b. Classification principles

Financial assets at fair valoe throogh profit or loss (FYTFL)

Financial assets at FVTPL are financial assets that meet one of the following conditions:

(i) Financial assets classified as held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held-for-
e Acquisition or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near
term;
There is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

They are derivatives (except for a derivative that is a financial guarantes contract or a
designated and effective hedging instrument).

(ii) At initial recognition, identified financial assets will be fairly presented if classified into
FVTPL for one of the following reason:

o The classification of financial assets FVTPL eliminates or significantly reduces the
inconsistency in recognition of financial assets on different bases.
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16th Floer, Geleximeo Building, Ne. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
© Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B0%a-CTCK
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial siatements}

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIGICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
4.2 RECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CONT'D)

¢ Finance assets that are part of a proup of finance assets mansged and whose management
results are evaluated on a value basis, consistent with the Company’s risk management
policy or investment strategy.

For financial assets recognized at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) included in the
financial assets portfolio of the securities company purchased: The basis for recognizing the
increase/decrease in the quantity and value of FVTPL securities purchased in the financial assets
portiolio of the securities company is calculated on the T+0 date.

At the end of the accounting period, the value of financial assets recognized at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL) in the financial assets portfolio of the securities company must be
reassessed based on marker value or fair valoe (in cases where market value is unavailable).

Far listed/registered FVTPL financial assets, the market value is determined based on the closing
price on the most recent trading day before the end of the financial reporting period.

For unlisted/unregistered FVTPL financial assets on the stock market, where the Company
cannot obtain market prices, the Company is recognizing the value of these assets at their
historical cost.

The cost of financial assets recognized at fair value through profit or loss is determined using the
weighted average method.

The purchase costs of FVTPL financial assets are recognized as transaction costs for purchasing
financial assets in the Income Statement immediately upon incurrence.

Held-to-maturities financial assets (HTM)

HTM financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturities that the Compeny intends and is able to hold to maturity, except:

e Financial assets that, at the time of initial recognition, were classified as measured at fair
value through profit or loss (FVTFL);

¢ Financial assets classified as available-for-sale;

e Financial assets that meet the definition of lending and receivables.
HTM financial assets are initially recognized at cost and continue to be recognized after initial
recognition at cost, less any allowance for impairment of HTM financial assets.
Lending
Loans are non-derivative financial assers with fixed or determinable payments that are not listed
on the stock market, except:

® Asscts that the Company intends to sell immediately or in the near future, which are
classified as held-for-trading assets, and those that, at the time of initial recognition, are
classified by the Company as measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVIPL);
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Can Strest, For the year ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B09a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'DY)
{Thase notes are an integral part of and should be read in confunciion with the financial statements)

4.

4.2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIGICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
RECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CONT'D)

e  Assets that the Company classified as available-for-sale at the time of initial recognition;
or

e Assets where the holder is unable to recover a substantial portion of the imitial
investment value, not due to a decline in credit quality, and classified as available-for-
sale.

Loans include margin trading contracts and advance payment contracts for the sale of securities.
Loans are initially recognized at cost and continue to be recognized after initial recognition at
cost, less any allowance for loan impairment.

Available for sale financial assets (AFS): are non-derivative financial assets identified as
available-for-sale or not classified as:

- Loans and receivables;

-  Held-to-maturity investments (HTM);
- Fair value through profit or loss investments (FVTPL)

Financial assets invested by the Company without defined short-term investment objectives, and
without determinations for long-term objectives either. Hence, these financial assets are
categorized as restricted within the Company's operations.

Provision for impairment of financial assets and collateralized assets

At the end of the accounting period, the Company must assess the provision for impairment of
financial assets and collateralized assets related to loans of the securities company in accordance
with securities laws.

When there is any objective evidence indicating the impairment of held-to-maturity investments
or available-for-sale financial assets, the Company must determine the value of any impairment
loss of these financial assets and recognize the provision for impairment of financial assets.

The pravision for impairment of collateralized assets is determined 25 the difference between the
net value of the asset caleulated at market or fair value and the loan value calculated at market or
fair value according to the agreement or commitment in the collateralized loan contract
recognized in the accounting books at the time of provision.

Receivables and Provision for Impairment of Receivables

All receivables and accrued dividends, and interest from financial assets within the Company’s
financial asset portfolio that arise during the year are monitored under the line ftem “receivables
and accrued dividends and interest from financial assets” in the statement of financial position.

Receivables are recognized at the carrving amount of customer receivables and other receivables,
along with the provision for impairment of receivables,
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the yeer ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B09a-CTCK
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statemenis)

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIGICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
42 RECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CONT'DY)

Fair value through profit or loss financial liabilities: A financial lisbility that meets one of the
following itions:

- The financial liability is classified by the Board of Management as held-for-trading;

- Atthe time of initizl recognition, the Company designates the financial lizbility as measured
at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial lizbilities measured at amortized cost: Financial liabilities not classified as financial
liabilitics measured at fair value through profit or loss.

c. Principles for Revaluation of Financial Assets

The revaluation of FVIPL and AFS financial assets at market or fair value is conducted
according to value determination methods in compliance with legal regulations. In the absence of
market prices as of the most recent trading date, the Company uses fair value to revalue financial
assets. Fair value is determined based on the principles, methods, or theoretical asset pricing
models specified in the Company’s Charter or Valuation Handbook or after written approval by
the Board of Directors.

Fair value/market value of financial assets is determined as follows:

- The market value of securities listed on the Hanoi Stock Exchange and the Ho Chi Minh
City Stock Exchange is the closing price on the most recent trading day up to the revaluation
date.

- For securities of companies not listed on the stock exchange but registered for trading on the
market of unlisted public companies (UPCoM), the market value is determined as the
average reference price over the 30 most recent consecutive trading davs before the
revaluation date as announced by the Stock Exchange.

- For listed securities that have been delisted, suspended, or halted from trading since the
sixd:utmdingd.nymm-&,thaacmalpﬁuofﬂmsccmi!ieskthabmkva]uaarﬂudamnﬂhe
most recent statement of financial position,

- For unlisted and non-registered securities on the market of unlisted public companies
fUPCuM},mabasisforrcwluﬁmisﬂwpﬁumﬂmmdﬁ'omreihmumdmedhy
the Board of Directors to reflect the market price of these securities,

Securities without reference prices from the above sources will be assessed for potential and
degree of price reduction based on the financial condition and book value of the issuing entity 2s
of 31 December 2024.

Increases or decreases due to revaluation of FVIPL are recognized according to the non-
offsetting principle and are presented in the Statement of Profit or Loss under two items: "Losses
on financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)" - Detail "Decreases
due to revaluation of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (if revaluation
decreases)” and "Gains from financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)" - Detail "[ncreases due to revaluation of financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss™ (if revaluation increases).
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Duz Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form. No. B09a-CTCK
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)

{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial statements)

4, SUMMARY OF SIGNIGICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
42 RECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CONT'D)

Increases or decreases due to revaluation of AFS are recognized according to the non-offsetting
principle and recorded directly into equity in the statement of financial position under the item
"revaluation surplus of financial assets at fair value™.

Held-to-maturity financial assets are assessed for impairment at the reporting date. Provisions are
made for these investments when there is objective evidence indicating that the investment
s.:mmt be recovered or is not certain to be recovered due to one or more loss events negatively

i future cash flows. Objective evidence of impairment can include the market
valua"fmr value (if any) of the impaired debt, significant financial difficulty of the debtor or
group of debtors, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, likelihood of
bankruptcy or financial restructuring of the debtor, and observable data indicating a measurable
decrease mn expected future cash flows, such as changes in repayment terms or financial
conditions associated with default risk. When impairment evidence is present, the provision
halznce is determined based on the difference between the carrying value and fair value at the
revaluation date. Increases or decreases in the provision balance are recorded in the statement of
profit or loss under the item “provision expense for financial assets, handling losses on doubtful
receivables, impairment losses on financial assets, and borrowing costs for loans”,

Loans are assessed for impairment at the reporting date. Provisions for loans are made based on
estimated losses, calculated as the difference between the market value of the securities used as
collateral for the loan and the loan balance. Increases or decreases in the provision balance are
recorded in the Statement of Profit or Loss under the item "Provision Expense for Financial
Assets, Handling Losses on Doubtful Receivables, Impairment Losses on Financial Assets, and
Borrowing Costs for Loans™.

4.3 SHORT-TERM, LONG-TERM MARGIN AND COLLATERAL DEPOSITS

Short-term, long-term margin and collateral deposits represent the funds received by the
Company as margin or collateral deposits in its operations with counterparties, in compliance
with applicable laws and regulations. These margin and collateral funds are not considered the
Company’s assets, and the Company is required to manage them separately from its own cash
assets.

4.4 SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Reccivables from the sale of financial assets: Reflects the total receivable value when selling
financial assets within the Company's financial asset portiblio (not through Stock Exchanges),
including the maturity value of financial assets or liguidation of these financial assets.

Receivables and accrued dividends, ioterest from financial assets: reflects the total
receivables and accrued dividends, interest from financial assets within the compeny's financizl

asset portfolio.

Receivables from services provided by the company: Reflects the Company's receivables with
the Stock Exchange, the Vietnam Securities Depository (VSD), investors who are the Company's
clients, the issuing organization or the securities underwriting organization, and receivables from
securities trading operations.
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B09a-CTCK
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIGICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
4.4 SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES (CONT'D)

Provision for Impairment of Receivables: Provisions are made for receivables past their
payment due dates as recorded in economic contracts, debt agreements, contractual
commitments, or debts not vet due but difficult to recover. Provisions for overdue receivables are
based on the original debt repayment terms in the sales contracts, without considering any
extensions between parties. Provisions are also made for receivables not yet due but where the
debtor is bankrupt, in dissolution procedures, missing, absconded, prosecuted, detained, tried by
legal authorities, or deceased.

The provision level for doubtful debts is determined according to Circular No. 4822019/TT-BTC
issued by the Ministry of Finance on 08 August 2019, and Circular No, 24/2022/TT-BTC issued
by the Ministry of Finance on 07 April 2022, amending and supplementing certain provisions of
Circular 482019/ TT-BTC as follows:

Overdue Period Provision Rate
- From over 06 months to under 01 vear 30%
- From 01 year to under 02 vears 50%
- From 02 years to under 03 years T0%
-  From 03 years and above 100%

4.5 FIXED ASSETS

Tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets are initially recognized at cost. During use,
tangible fixed assets and intangible fixed assets are recorded at historical cost, accumulated

depreciation, and residual value,
Depreciation of fixed assets is caleulated using the straight-line methed with the estimated useful
lives as follows:
Type of Fixed Asset Depreciation (vears)
- Buildings, structures 05-50
- Machinery, equipment 03 -08
- Transportation means 10
-  Office equipment 04-06
- Trading software, patents 03 -08
- Intangible fixed assets, such as land use rights without a defined term, are not
depreciated by the Company.

4.6 PREPAID EXPENSES

Incurred expenses related to the business performance of multiple accounting pericds are
recorded as prepaid expenses to be gradually allocated to business performance over subsequent
accounting periods.

The caleulation and allocation of long-term prepaid expenses to business operating expenses for
each accounting period are based on the nature and extent of each type of expense to choose an

appropriate allocation method and criterion. Prepaid expenses are gradually allocated to business
expenses using the straight-line method.
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AN EINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
© Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B09a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

4.

4.7

48

4.9

4.10

SUMMARY OF SIGNIGICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES (CONT'D)
SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM PAYABLES

Liabilities are monitored according to the payvment term, payes, foreign currency type, and other
factors as per the Company's management needs.

Loans: Reflects the issuance and repayment of bonds; reflects temporary loans and the
repayment status of the Company's loans with banks, the Vietnam Securities Depository (VSD),
the Settlement Support Fund, or other lenders a5 per the lending regulations applicable to
securities companies.

Payables from securities trading operations: Reflects the payment of business operation fees,
securities services to the Stock Exchange, the Vietnam Securities Depository (VSD), and the
Company's securities issuing agents.

Payables to securities issuing organizations: Reflects the receipt and payment of payables to
securities issuing organizations for the sale of underwritten securities by the Company as the
main or sub-underwriter, including cases where the securities underwriting company sells
securitics through agents.

BORROWING EXPENSES

Borrowing costs are recognized as operating expenses when incurred, except for borrowing costs
directly attriburable to the investment, construction, or production of qualifying assets that are
capitalized to the cost of those assets in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No.
16 "Borrowing Costs.” Additionally, for loans specifically taken for the construction of fixed
assets and investment properties, interest is capitalized even if the construction period is less than
12 months.

ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses for goods and services received from suppliers or provided to customers
during the reporting vear but not vet paid, as well as other payables such as accrued leave
salarics and intersst expenses, are recognized as business expenses for the reporting period.

The recognition of accrued expenses as business operating expenses within the year is carried out
based on the matching principle of revenue and expenses incurred during the year. Accrued
expenses are reconciled with the actual expenses incurred. The difference between the accrued
amount and the actual expense is reversed.

OWNERS' EQUITY
Owners' equity is recognized based on the actual contributed capital of the owners,

Share premium reflects the difference between the par value, direct costs related to the issuance
of shares, and the issue price of shares (including the reissuance of treasury shares) and may be a
positive premium (if the issue price is higher than the par value and direct costs related to the
issuance of shares) or a negative premium (if the issue price is lower than the par value and
direct costs related to the issuance of shares).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B09a-CTCK

AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Can Street,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
(These rotes are an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial statements)

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIGICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
410 OWNERS' EQUITY (CONT'D)

Undistributed profits of the Compeny include realized and unrealized profits. The cumulative
realized undistributed profits of the Company as of the end of the previous year is the basis for
profit distribution to the owners. Unrealized profits as of the end of the previous year is not the
basis for profit distribution to the owners.

Realized profits are the difference between total revenue and income with total expenses in the
Company's Statement of Profit or Loss for the year. The profit available for distribution to the
owners must be reduced by the cumulative realized losses from the beginning of the period and
the cumulative unrealized losses up to the time of profit distribution to the owners. The profit
distribution of the Company to the owners must ensure clarity, transparency, and compliance
with the regulations of corporate law, securities law, and other applicable laws related to
securities companies, the Company's charter, and General Meeting resolutions. Realized profits
are distributed to contributing members or shareholders after deducting tax liabilities based on
the income eamed.

411 REVENUE, INCOME
*  Revenue from securities brokerage operations:

Represents the securities transaction fees earned by the Company from securities brokerage
activities for investors, recognized when brokerage services are completed.

e Gains from financial assets af fair value through profit or loss:

Gains from financial assets at FVTPL include the difference between selling price and cost of
sold FYTPL financial assets; income from dividends, distributed profits from shares, bond
interest, and interest on fixed deposits within the FVTPL financial asset portfolio; and increases
due to revaluation of FVTPL financial assets.

*  Gains from held-to-maturily investments (HTM):

Interest income from the HTM financial asset portfolio received by the Company (bond interest,
interest on term deposits).

e Gains from loars and receivables:
Interest income from loans made in accordance with legal regulations.
®  Guains from available-for-sale financial assets (AFS):

Interest income from the AFS financial asset portfolio received by the Company (dividend
interest, bond interest, monetary instruments).

= Revenue from financial advisory services:
Represents revenue generated from providing financial advisory services to clients in accordance

with legal regulations. Revenue from financial advisory activities is recognized in the statement
of profit or loss upon completion of services and client acceptance of payment.
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
© Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B09a-CTCK
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

{These notes are an integral part of and shauld be read in confunction with the financial statements)

4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIGICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

412 REVENUE, INCOME (CONT'D)
s Revenue from securities custody operations:
Represents revenue from securities custody services for investors recorded in the statement of
profit or loss as custody fees collected from investors with securities deposited for custody,
determined at the end of each month, and fees for managing shareholder registers.

413 OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Expenses are recognized when there is a possibility of reducing economic benefits at the time of
incurrence or can be clearly identified as incurred, regardless of whether they have been paid.

414 FINANCE INCOME AND FINANCE EXPENSES
Finance §

Interest from long-term investments estimated and recognized as receivable from imvestee
companies.

Bank deposit interest is recognized based on periodic bank statements, and loan interest is
recognized on a time and actual interest rate basis for each period.

Financial expenses recognized in the statement of profit or loss are the total financial expenses
incurred during the period, not offset by financial income, including interest expenses, exchange
415 TAXES
a) Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilitics

Deferred income tax assets are determined based on the total deductible temporary differences
and the value of tax Joss carryforwards and unused tax incentives. Deferred income tax liabilities
are determined based on taxable temporary differences.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are determined according to the
current corporate income tax rate (or the expected future tax rate if the reversal of deferred
income tax assets or deferred income tax liabilities falls within the period when the new tax rate
is effective), based on the tax rates and tax laws effective at the end of the financial year.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax lisbilities are offset when preparing the
statement of financial position.

b) Current corporate income tax expense and deferred corporate income tax expense

Current corporate income tax expense is determined based on taxable income for the year and the
current corporate income tax rate for the financial year,
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Streat, For the year ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanei City ; Form No. B0%2-CTCK
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in confuncrion with the financial statements)

4.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIGICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)
415 TAXES (CONTI'D)

Deferred corporate income tax expense is determined based on deductible temporary differences,
taxable temporary differences, and the corporate income tax rate,

Mo offsetting of current corporate income tax expense with deferred corporate income tax
expense.

c) Current corporate income tax rate

The Company is currently applying a corporate income tax rate of 20% for the year ended 31
December 2024 (the corporate income tax rate for 2023 was 20%).

4.16  BASIC EARNING PER SHARES

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the profit or loss after tax attributable to
common shareholders (after adjustment for the appropriation to the Reward, Welfare, and
Management Reward Fund) by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding

during the year.
417 RELATED PARTIES

Parties are considered related if one party has the ability to control or exert significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operational policy decisions. Related parties include:

- Enterprises directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries having control over the
Company or under the Company’s control, or jointly controlled with the Company, including
parent companies, subsidiaries, and associates;

- Individuals directly or indirectly holding voting power in the Company and having
significant influence over the Company, key management personnel of the Company, and
their close family members;

-  Enterprises in which the aforementioned individuals directly or indirectly hold a significant
portion of voting power or exert significant influence over the enterprise.

In assessing each related party relationship for the purpose of preparing and presenting financial
statements, the Company considers the substance of the relationship rather than its legal form.
Accordingly, all transactions and balances with related parties are represented in the explanatory
notes below.

418 SEGMENT INFORMATION

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in providing related
products or services (business segment) or providing products or services in a specific economic
environment (geographical segment). Each segment is subject to different risks and derives
benefits distinet from other segments.,

Segment information is prepared and presented in accordance with the accounting policies
applied for preparing and presenting the Company's financial statements to help financial
statement users understand and evaluate the Company’s overall performance
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximee Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street,

O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B0%9a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

5 VALUE AND VOLUME OF TRADING DURING THE YEAR
WVolume of trading during Valoe of trading during the
the vear year
VIND
The Company 150,534,790 24,233.270,085,748
- Shares 76,328 2,162,664,500
- Bonds 150,358,262 23,127,354 681 435
- Other securities 100,200 1,105.752,739,809
Investors 2449957374 56.315,105,975,691
- Shares 2394775329 50,961,179,377,590
- Bonds 50,462,165 5,259.504,113,911
= Orther securities 4,719,280 04,422 484,190
Totzal 2,600,492,164 80,548,376,061,439
6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
3171272024 01/01/2024
YIND YND
Cash in bank 104,236,513 ,302 288,020,444,274
Total 104,236,513.302 288,020.444.274
7. FINANCIAL ASSETS
a) Financial assets at fair valoe through profit or loss (FYTPL)
3122024 01/01/2024
Cost Fair value Cost Fair value
VYIND YND VND YND
- Listed shares 22.076,112,639 16,776,712,002 21,116,414.919 15,994,114,552
- Unlisted shares 47,061,278,765 47,059,221,564 47,068,944,716 47,061,780,163
- Listed bonds - - 5,551,460,766 5,213,165,028
- Unlisted bonds 2,057,678,600 2,056,536,392  125.3864,235.800 132,201,5963,000
- Term Deposits 1,031,845,041.006  1,031,845,041,096  140,000,000,000 140,000,000,000
- Fund Certificates 1,011,137,659 960,000,000 - -
- Certificate of 102,585,163,800 10:2,585,163,800 - -
Deposit
Total 1,206,636,412,559  1,201,282,674.854  339.601,056201  340,471,024,743
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
15th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Sweet,

O Cho Dua Ward, Do

ng Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B09a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial statemerts)

7.

FINANCIAL ASSETS (CONT'D)

Short-term

- An Binh Commercial
Joint Stock Bank Deposits
- Vietnam-Russia Joint
Venture Bank Deposits

= Modemn bank of Vietnam
Limited Deposits (1}

- Vietnam Joint Stock
Commercial Bank for
Industry and Trade
Depasits (2)

- Glexhomes Joint Stock
Compeny Bonds

- Van Huong Investment
and Tourizm Joint Stock
Compeny Bonds
Long-term

- Van Huong Investment
and Tourism Joint Stock
Company Bords (3)

- Vietnam Investment and
Development Joint Stock
Commercizl Bank Bonds
4)

- Vingroup Group - Joint
Stock Company Bonds (5)
- Vietnam Joint Stock
Commercial Bank for
Industry and Trade Bonds
(&)

Total

b) Held-to-maturity investments (HTM)

3111272024 01/01/2024
Cost Fair value Cost Fair value
VND VND VYND YND
150,425,523,576 150,425523,576  521,084,787,507 S521.084,787,507
415,523,576 425,523,576 394,734,301 394,734,301
- - 100,000,000,000 100,000,000,000
100,000,000,000  100,000,000,000 50,000,000,000  50,000,000,000
50,000,000000  50,000,000,000 40,000,000,000  40,000,000,000
- - 20,000,000,000  20,000,000,000
- - 310,690,033,206 310,690,053206
694,538,544365 694,538,544,.365 - El
565973344365 565,973 344365 - -
50,000,000,000  50,000,000,000 - -
28.565.200,000  28,565,200,000 - =
50,000,000,000  50,000,000,000 - -

844964067941 844964067941

The information on the investments is as follows:

521,084,787,507 521,084,787.507

(1) Deposits at Modern bank of Vietnam Limited, with a total amount of VND 100,000,000,000,

aterm of 1 year,

{(2) Deposit at VietinBank - Vietnam .Tnim.Smck Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade, with

a total amount of VND 50,000,000,000, a term of 1 year.

The interest rates on the above-mentioned hank deposits range from 5% per annum to 5.7%

per annum
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B092-CTCK
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in cornjunction with the financial statements)

7 FINANCIAL ASSETS (CONT'D)

b) Held-to-maturity investments (HTM) (cont’d)

(3) The company holds 2,427 bonds DRGCH2427002, 2,890 bonds DRGCH2427003, and 300
bonds DRGCH2427004 issued by Van Huomg Investment and Tourism Joint Stock
Company:

The DRGCH2427002 bonds issued by Van Huong Investment and Tourism Joint Stock
Company on 28/08/2024, maturing on 28/08/2027 (a 3-year term), with an interest rate of
10% per annum for the period from 28/08/2024 10 31/12/2024;

The DRGCH2427003 bonds issued by Van Huong Investment and Tourism Joint Stock
Company on 21/10/2024, maturing on 21/10/2027 (2 3-year term), with an interest rate of
10% per annum for the period from 21/10/2024 to 31/12/2024;

The DRGCH2427004 bonds issued by Van Huomg Investment and Tourism Joint Stock
Company on 27/11/2024, maturing on 27/11/2027 (a 3-year term), with an interest mate of
10% per annum for the period from 27/11/2024 1o 31/12/2024.

= ¥ LA I

-
-

(4) The company holds 50 bonds BIDLH2431001 issued by Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial
Bank for Investment and Development. These are non-convertible bonds, without warrants,
and unsecured. The term is 7 wyears, starting from 10/05/2024, with the interest rate
calculated as the reference interest rate plus a margin of 1.1% per anoum.

(5) The company holds 285,652 bonds VICH2325005 issued by Vingroup Group - Joint Stock
Company. These are non-convertible bonds, without warrants, and unsecured, The term is 24
months, starting from 13/03/2024, with an interest rate of 14.5% for the first two periods,
and thereafter calculated as the reference interest rate plus 4% per annum.

(6) The company holds 500 bonds CTGL2331012 issued by VietinBank - Vietnam Joint Stock
Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade. These are non-convertible bonds, without
warrants, and unsecured. The term is 8 years, starting from 29/12/2023, with the mterest rate
calculated as the reference interest rate plus 1.2%6 per anoum,

€) Lending (%)
31/12/72024 01/01/2024
YND VND
Receivables from marpin activities 1,008,034,982,313 652,677,910,069
Advances to investors 57.858,261,707 74,719272,743
Total 1,065,893,244,020 727397,182.812

{*) For detailed supplementary information, refer to Note 36 of the financial statements.
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, Neo. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B0%9a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT"D)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial statements)

8

10.

PROVISION FOR IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND MORTGAGE ASSETS

Provision for impairment of loans
Total

SHORT-TERM RECEIVABLES

a) Receivables and accruals from dividend and
interest income from financial investments

b) Receivables from services provided by the
Company

- Receivables from securities brokerage activities

- Receivables from securities underwriting activities

- Receivables from securities custody activities

- Receivables from financial consulting activities

Receivables from other services

¢) Other receivables

= Other receivables

Total

SHORT-TERM ADYANCES TO SUFFLIERS

- DTND Technology Financial Software Solutions
Co., Lrd.

- Individual Customer Receiving Bond Deposit

- (ther Short-term Advances to Suppliers

Total

Béo céo thuong nién 2024

3111272024 01/01/2024
VND VND
(19,023,599,821)  (18,551,069.421)
(19,023,599,821)  (18,551,069,421)
3111272024 01/01/2024
VND VND
20,944,782,273 16,499,857,953
5,346,349,707 19,649,408,275
1.390,322,667 1,390,282,667
1,735,005,326 15,600,152.000
2,549,070,514 2,490,131,388
52,500,000 52,500,000
119,451,200 116342218
3,247,133,352 3,069,423,878
3,247,133,352 3,069,423,875
39,038.265.332 39.218,690,104
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND

- 250,000,000

- 250,189,710,041

124,246,706 31,260,000
124.246,706  250,470,970,041
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
0 Che Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yvear ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B0%a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial statements)

12. SHORT-TERM FREFPAID EXPENSES

31nznoz4 01/01/2024
VND VND
- Prepaid Expenses for Office and Warehouse Rentals 1,097,004,000 1,107,431,220
- Expenses for tools and equipment awaiting allocation 233,471,711 929,030,796
- Prepaid expenses for office interior construction 358,782,868 1,413,790,591
- Prepaid expenses for transmission lines, telephone 213,822,058 1,071,497,580
charges, etc.
- Software Maintenance Expenses 300,354,164 -
- Software Purchase Expenses 577.231,671 =
- Other Short-term Prepaid Expenses 516,525492 156,016,542
Total 3,297,191,964 4.677,766,729
13. OTHER SHORT-TERM ASSETS
31122024 01/01/2024
VND VYIND
- Other receivables from customers 766,926,000 826,926,000
- Other receivables 2,500,000,000 2,500,000,000
Others 3.266,926,000 3.326,926,000
14 LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
31122024 01/01/2024
Cost Fair value Cost Fair value
YND VND VND ¥ND
Other long-term 32,405,683,002  43,083213.000 32,405,683,002  46,169,859,629
investment
Listed shares of An Binh 32405583002 43,083,213,000 32405683,002  45,169,859,629
Commercial Joint Stock
Bank (1)
Total 32405.683.002  43.083213.000 32.405.683.002 46,169.859,629

The investment information is as follows:

(1) As of 31/12/2024, the Company holds 5,901,810 shares of An Binh Commercial Joint Stock
Bank, with a nominal value of YND 10,000 per share. The beginning and ending period
differences arising from the revaluation of this AFS (Available-for-Sale) investment at
market value are recognized under the item "Revaluation Difference of Assets at Fair

Value."
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AN EINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, Mo, 36 Hoang Cau Street,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanei City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vesr ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B09a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

16.

17.

13,

INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Land Use Rights Transaction and Total

Accounting Software
VND VND VND

COST
01/01/2024 61,500,000,000 41,679,624245  103,179,624,245
Purchase during the year i 2,127,903,300 2,127,903,200
31/12/2024 61,500,000,000 43,807,528,045 _ 105,307,528,045
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION
01/01/2024 " (33,020,554,139)  (33,020,554,139)
Depreciation for the year - (2,337,951,964) (2,337.951,964)
317122024 = Eﬂﬂ.ﬁﬂﬁgﬂi w
NET BOOK VALUE
01/01/2024 61.500,000000 __ 8,659.070,106 ___ 70,159,070,106
31/12/2024 61500000000 8449021942 69,949,021.942

As of 311272024, the fully amortized Intangible fixed assets still in use have a carrying amount

of VND 25,536,960,832,
FLEDGES, MORTGAGES, DEPOSITS

3111202024 01/01/2024

VND VND

Long-term 10,480,253,200 1,012,258,200

- Office Rental Deposit 10,417,100,000 573,105,000

- Others 63,153,200 39,153,200

Total 10,480,253,200 1,012,258,200
PAYMENTS TO THE SETTLEMENT ASSISTANCE FUND

3111202024 01/01/2024

VND VND

- TInitial payment 120,000,000 120,000,000

- Addition 11,783,064,342 11,783,064,342

- Accrued interest 8,096,935,658 B,096,935,658

Total 20. 000 20, 0,000
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B09a-CTCK

AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, Mo, 36 Hoang Cau Street,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D}
(These notes are an imtegral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial statements)

19. LOANS
01/01/2024 Borrowings During Repayment during the 31/1272024 3
the Year year 3
VKD VD VYND VND 2
2) Short-term loaps  921,060,402,528  27.282.483,042268 26,309,817 484,679 1,893,725,960,117 }
Bank loans (1) T19400,000,000  5,852,400,000,000 4,832,800,000,000 1,732,000,000,000 3
Personal loans (2) 201,660402,528  21.430,083,042268 21 A4T7.017484,679 154,725,960,117
b} Long-term loans 13,480,000,000 3,500,000,000 16,980,000,000 -
Meta Property 13,480,000,000 3,500,000,000 16,980,000,000 -
Management =
Company Limited 4
Total 934540402528  27285983.042268  26.326,797484,679 1.893,725,960,117

Supplementary information on bank loans:

(1) The bank loans carry interest rates ranging from 3.4% to 7.5% and are secured by bonds
owned by the Company or term deposit contracts, or in some cases, unsecured.

(2) Loans from other parties represent the amounts agreed upon by customers to lend to the
Company, with the interest rate based on the Company's rates announced periodically, which
serve as the basis for paying interest to the customers.

20. PAYABLES FOR SECURITIES TRADING ACTIVITES

Payables for additional issued shares
Commission Payable to Collaborators

Others
Total

21. SHORT-TERM PAYABLES TO SUPPLIERS

Mr. Wenryen Son
Tat Dat Construction and Trading Joint Stock

Others
Total

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
685,288,000 2,566,288,000
1,103,724,641 1,551,918,651
183,178,310 178,638,310
1,972.190.951 4.296,844.961
311122024 01/01/2024
VND VND
392,496,075 392,496,075
645,271,154 645,271,154
169,325,537 302,437,843
1.207,092.766 1.340.205,072
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 35 Hoang Cau Street,
0 Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B0%2-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
{These nates are an integral part of and showld be read in confunction with the financial statements)

22,

25.

SHORT-TERM ADVANCES FROM CUSTOMERS

3111272024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Advances for consulting contracts 125,000,000 140,060,000
Advances for secirities brokerags 222,769,388 30,269,461
Total 347,769,388 170,329,461
TAX AND OTHER FPAYAELES TO THE STATE BUDGET
317122024 01/01/2024
YND YND
Value-added tax (VAT) 47,622,236 3,308,213
Corporate income tax (CIT) 24.842,126,529 4,817,954,182
Personal income tax (PIT) 6,666,754,738 2,580,891,331
Total 31 03,503 7.402,163,726
SHORT-TERM ACCRUED EXPENSES
3151272024 0L/01/2024
VND VND
Accrued Interest Expense 6,191.439,947 1,628,592,027
Transaction Costs for Selling Financial Assets 3,455856,546 2,632,642,635
Financial Advisory Fees & 190,454,000
Securities Company Operating Expenses 56543231332 938,791,311
Total 15301,527 815 5390,479,973
SHORT-TERM MARGIN AND COLLATERAL DEPOSITS
3171272024 01/0L72024
¥ND YIND
Securities Service Deposit Recerved 117,000,000 90,000,000
Total 117.000.000 20,000,000
OTHER SHORT-TERM PAYAELES
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VYND VND
Other payables 1,240,337 960 570,887,686
Total 1.240,337,960 570,887,686
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B09a-CTCK

AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanei City

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statentents)
27. OWNERS’ EQUITY (CONT'D)

272  DETAILS OF OWNERS' EQUITY

311272024 01/01/2024
Shareholders YND Percentage VND Percentage
% %
- Geleximco Group - Joint 463,795,170,000 45.85% 463,795,170,000 45.85%
Stock Company
= Mr. Chu Van Man 40,500,000,000 4.00% 50,541,200,000 5.00%
- Mr. Nguyen Van Anh 67,649,180,000 6.69% 67.,649,180,000 6.69%
- Mr. Va Duc Chinh 108,550,710,000  10.73%  108,550,710,000 10.73%
- M. Vi Thi Minh Trang 75.388.500,000 TA5% T5.388,500,000 T45%
- Capitzl contributions from 255,616,440,000 2527% 245,574,640,000 24.28%
other shareholders (below 5%6)
Total 1,011,500,000,000 100%  1,011,500,000,000 100%
273 RETAINED EARNINGS
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
YND VYND
Realized earnings 391,536,625,062 284 831,689,048
Unrealized earnings (4,282,990,164) 695,974,834
Total 387.253.634.898 285.527.663,882
274 INCOME DISTRIBUTION TO SHAREHOLDERS OR MEMBERS
Year2024 Year 2023
YND YND
Undistributed realized income of the previous year 284.831,689,048 213,866,807,316
Unrealized loss at the end of the year (4,282,990,164) 695,974,834
Realized gainloss of the year 108,182,019,233 72,645,936,128
Basis for Profit Distribution to Shareholders or 393,013,708,281 285,512,743 444
Members 25 of the End of the Fiscal Year
Diistributed profit (1,477,083,219) (1,681,054,396)
+ Bonus welfare funds (T477,083,21%) (1.681,054,3946)
Undistribated Realized Profit as of the
End of the Fiscal Year 391,536,625,062 284,831,689,048
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16tk Floor, Geleximeo Building, Mo, 36 Hoang Cau Street,

O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B09a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

(These notes are an integral part of and showld be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

27.

275

27.6

27.7

28.

OWNERS' EQUITY (CONT'D)

INCOME DISTRIBUTION TO SHAREHOLDERS OR MEMBERS

According to the Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders No. 13/NQ-DHDCD2024
dated 19 April 2024, regarding the allocation of funds and distribution of profits for 2023 as

follows:

Profit after CIT

Bonus welfare funds
Undistributed earnings

Percentage Amount
% VND

100% 73.854,160,969

2% 1,477,083.219

98% 72377077750

CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS WITH OWNERS AND DISTRIEUTION OF DIVIDENDS, PROFITS

- Owmners' Equity

+ Capital contribution at beginning of the year
+ Capital contribution increase during the year
+ Capital contribution at the end of the year

- Dividends and Distributed Profits

SHARES

- Shares registered for Insurance
- ksued shares
+ Ordinary shares
- Dutstanding shares
4+ Ordinary shares
* Value of shares (WND S hare)

LISTED/REGISTERED FINANCIAL ASSETS FOR TRADING AT VSD BY THE

SECURITIES COMPANY

- Financial assets freely transferable

- Financial assets for collateralized transactions
- Financial assets pending payments

Total

Year2024 Year2023

VND ¥ND
1,011,500,000,000 1,011,500,000,000
1,011,500,000,00:0 1,011,500,000,000
31122024 01/01/2024
Shares Shares
101,150,000 101,150,000
101,150,000 101,150,000
101,150,000 101,150,000
101,150,000 101,150,000
101,150,000 101,150,000
10,000 10,000

Béo cao thuong nién 2024 -

317122024 01/01/2024

YND VYIND
545,538,000,000 110,214 820,000
50,000,000,000 =
T7.000,000 2,443.400,000
695615000000 ___112,656.280.000
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B092-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

29, FINANCIAL ASSETS AND NOT YET TRADED AT VSD BY THE SECURITIES

COMPANY

= Unregistered financial assets at VED
Total

Financial assets entitled to rights of the Company
Total

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
132,417,970,000  487,914,800,000
132,417,970.000  487,914,800,000

30. FINANCIAL ASSETS ENTITLED TO THE RIGHTS OF THE SECURITIES COMPANY

3L LISTEDVREGISTERED FINANCIAL ASSETS FOR TRADING BY INVESTORS

- Unrestricted financial assets
- Restricted financial assets

- Mortgaged financial assets

- Blocked financial assets

- Financial assets awaiting for settlement on behalf

of investors
Total

32. NON-TRADED FINANCIAL ASSETS DEPOSITED AT VSD OF INVESTORS

= Unrestricted and non-traded financial assets
deposited at V5D

= Restricted and non-traded financial assets
deposited at V3D

Total

33. INVESTORS® DEPOSITS

Investor Deposits for Securities Transactions
Mapaged by Sceurities Companics

- Domestic Investor Deposits

- Foreign Investor Deposits

Issuer Deposits

- Issuer Dividend Payment Deposits

Total

76 - Béo cado thuong nién 2024

3111272024 01/01/2024

YND YND

1,600,000 -
1,600,000 =
3171272024 01/01/2024

YND YIND
14,402,301,540,000  7,530,088,890,000
1,363,330,680,000 543,055,010,000
3,492,642,080,000 528,742,080,000
2,291 ,960,000 1,658,460,000
45,134,240,000 75,382,510,000

19 0,000 78,92 000
31/12/2024 01/01/2024

YND YND
19,073,910,000 22,955,400,000
63,498,450,000 281,400,000
82.572.360,000 23,246,800,000
3111272024 01/01/2024

YND YND
234,759,051,980 405,376,534,601
233,671,113,396 404,325,522 426
1.087,938,584 1,051,012,175
b,666,150 153,568,650
6,666,150 153,568,650
234.765,718,130 405,530,103,251

= B W L PR R T ]

Bhaw ¥



AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

16th Floer, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
© Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B09a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financis! statements)

3.

35.

36.

PAYAELES TO INVESTORS
311272024 01/01/2024
VND YND -
Payables to Investors - Deposits from investors 234,759,051,980 405,376,534,601
for securities trading under brokerage
management
- Domestic investors 233,671,113.396 404,325,522, 426
- Dieposits from foreign investors 1,087,938,584 1,0581,012,175
Total 234,759,051,980 405,376,534,601
DIVIDEND, BOND PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYAEBLES
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
- Payahles for Dividends, Principal, and Bond 6,666,150 153,568,650
Interest to Investors
Total 6,666,150 153,568,650
PAYAELES FOR LOANS TO SECURITIES COMPANIES FROM INVESTORS
31122024 0L/01/2024
VND VYND
Payables for Margin Transactions 1,008,034,932,313 652,677,910,069
- Principal Payable for Margin Transactions of 1,008,034,982,313 652,677,910,069
Domestic Investors
Payables for Advances on Securities Sale 57.858.261,707 74,719,272,743
Proceeds
- Principal Payable for Advances on Securities Sale 57,858,.261,707 74,719272,743
Proceeds
Pavable te Domestic Favestars 37,858,261.707 F4719272743
Total 1,065,893.244.020 727,397,182.812
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Strest,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B09a2-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial statements)

37

c.

38.

39.

REVENUE (CONT'D)
Dividend, interest income from financial assets at FVTPL, loans and recefvables, HTM
investments, AFS financial assets
Year2024 Year2023
¥ND VYND
From Financial Assets FVTPL 31,102,591,671 46,171,051,610
From Financial Asscts Held to Maturity (HTTM) 55420,056,157 38,050,637,096
From Loans 122,248,696,455 74.231,045,471
Total 208,771.344287 158,432,738,177
Other operating revenue
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Income from other activities 444 346,074 479,479,997
- Income from leases 98,181,818 98,181,818
- Orther income 346,164,256 381,298,179
Total 444,346,074 479,479,997
REVENUE OUTSIDE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS INCOME
Year2024 Year2023
VND YND
Operating expenses for providing other services 917,551,673 615,699,339
= Other financial service expenses 220,000 608,206,891
= Principal, Interest on Bonds, and Dividends 7331673 7,492,448
Paid on Behalf of the Issuing Organization
- Provision for and Handling of Impairment Losses 910,000,000 -
on Receivables from Securities Services
Total 917,551,673 615,699,339
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES OF THE SECURITIES COMPANY
Year2024 Year 2023
YND VIND
Salary Expenses and Other Related Costs 58,721312,873 57,126,702,496
Expenses for Tocls, Office Supplies, and Equipment 1,399,499 958 2,037,782,142
Depreciation Expenses 5,192,445 948 5,011,551,236
Tax, Fee, and Charge Expenses 18,882,053 23,313309
Expenses for Qutsourced Services 16,649,155,005 16,019,436,939
Total 81.981.295927 80,218,786,122
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, Mo. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
0O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yvear ended 51 December 2024
Form MNo. B0%a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial statements)

40, CORFORATE INCOME TAX EXFENSES

The Company’s tax reports will be subject to examination by the tax authorities. As the
application of tax laws and regulations to different types of transactions can be interpreted in
various ways, the tax amount presented in the financial statements may be subject to change

based on the final decision of the tax authorities.

The Company’s current corporate income tax calculation table is presented below:

Year2024 Year2023
YND VND
Profit before tax 131,724,854 337 93,964,712,743
Increase adjustments 23,086.265,462 12,395,128,025
Invalid expenses 11,263,248,461 5,399 777 998
Losses from revaluation of financial assets 11,823,017.001 £,705,350.027
Decrease adjustments (5,600,487,154) (8306,068,778)
Dividends and profits disiributed (1,176,400) #37,700)
Gains fram revaluation of financial assets (3,599,.310,754) (8,305,631,078)
Taxable income 149,210,632 ,645 98,053,771,990
CIT rate 20% 20%
CIT payables of the year 29842126529 19,610,754,398
CIT for 2022 Reduced After Finalization (75,585,178) 197,741,166
Cuormrent CIT 29,766,541.351 19,808,495,564
41. BASIC EANRINGS PER SHARE
Year2024 Year 2023
Profit or Loss Attributable to Common 103,203,054,235 73,854,160,969
Sharcholders (VND)
Appropriation for Bonus and Welfare Fund (VD) (%) - {1,681,054,396)
Weighted Average Number of Shares Qutstanding 101,150,000 101,150,000
During the Year (Shares)
Basic Earnings Per Share (VNIVShare) 1,020 714

(*) As of the issuance date of the 2024 financial statements, the Company does not have accurate
data regarding the provisien for the bonus and welfare fund for 2024, so the Eamings Per Share
(EPS) figure is determined based on the provision for the bonus and welfare fund for 2024 nat

being excluded.
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B09a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
(These nores are an integral part of and should be read in confumetion with the financial statements)

42, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The company”s financial instruments include:

311272024 010172024
Cost/Fair valoe Provision Cost/Fair valne Provision
YND VND YND YND
Financial assets
Cash and cash 104,236,513,302 - 288,020444.274 =
equivalents
Fair value through 1,201,282,674,854 - 340,471,024,743 -
profit or loss
financial assets
Held-to-maturity 844,964.067,941 - 521,084,787.507 -
financial assets
Loans 1,065,893,244,020 (19,023,599.821) 727397182812 (18.551,069,421)
Recsivables 39,038,265,332 (6,502,850,220) 38,218,6590,104 (3,517,850,220)
Long-term 43,083,213,000 - 46,169,859,629 =
investments
Total 3,298,497978.449 (25526450,041) 1962361989069  (22,068,919,641)
31/122024 01/01/2024
YND VYND
Financial abilities
Loans and Debts 1,893,725960,117  934,540,402,528
Payables to Sellers, Securities Trensaction Payables, and Other 4,419,621,877 6,207,937,719
Payables
Accrued Expensas 15301,527.825 5390479973
Total 1913447109619  946,138,820.220
Net position 1385,050,868,830 1,016,223,168,84%

According to the provisions of Circular No. 21002009/ TT-BTC and Circular No. 334/2016/TT-
BTC, financial assets and financial liabilities have been revalued at fair value as of the end of the

fiscal year.
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
16th Floar, Geleximco Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street, For the year ended 31 December 2024
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City Form No. B0%2-CTCK
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

(These notes are an integral part of end sheuld ke read in conjunction with the financial statements)

43. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND FOLICIES
Financial Risk Management
The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk.

Risk management is an essential function for the company's entire business operations. The
company has a system to control an acceptable balance between risk costs and risk management
costs. The Board of Management continuously monitors the company’s risk management process
to ensure an appropriate balance between risk and control.

The Board of Management reviews and unifies policies for managing these risks as summarized
below.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate due to changes in market prices. Market risk includes two types of risk: interest rate risk
and other price risks, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
include loans and borrowings, deposits, and available-for-sale investments. The company's
business operations are mainly exposed to risks from changes in exchange rates and interest
rates. The company does not take measures to hedge these risks due to the lack of a market for
financial instruments.

Price Risk

Financial assets recognized at fair value through profit or loss held by the company are affectzd
by market risks arising from uncertainty about the future prices of the invested shares. The
company manages equity price risk by establishing investment limits. The Board of Director also
reviews and approves decisions to invest or sell proprietary securities. At each reporting period,
the company assesses risks based on market conditions: share prices, holding levels, and holding
status. Long-term equity investments are held for strategic long-term purposes, and at the end of
the financial year, the company does not have plans to sell these investments.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of & financial instrument will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates. The company’s market interest rate risk
primarily relates to short-term deposits and loans,

The company manages interest rate risk by closely monitoring the relevant market situation to
determine an appropriste interest rate policy that benefits the company's risk management
objectives.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will fail to meet its obligations under a financial
instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The company has an appropriate
credit policy and regularly monitors the situation to assess whether it is exposed to credit risk.
The company has credit risk arising from its business activities (primarily related to receivables
from customers) and its financial activities, inchuding bank depesits and ather financial
instruments.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B0%a-CTCK

AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, Mo. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'ID)
{These notes are an integral part of end should be read in confunction with the financial statements)

43. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONT'D)

Within 1 year From 1 to 5 years Above 5 years Tatal
YD YND YD VMDD

As a1 3111272024
= Cath and cash 104,236,513,302 - - 104236,513,302
equivalents
- Held-to-mamrity 150,425,523,576  594,538,544.365 100,000,000,000  §44.964,067,5941
financial assets
+Loans 1,046,869,644,199 - - 1,046,869,644,199
- Receivables 32,535415,112 - - 32,535.415,112
Total 1,334.067,096.189 594.558.544.365 _ 100.000,000.000 2.028.605.640.554
Asat01/0172024
- Cash and ezsh 288,020 444,274 - - 232020444274
equivalents
- Held-to-maturity 521,084,787,507 - 521,084,787.507
financial assets
- Loans 708,846,113,391 - - T0E.B46,113.39]
- Receivables 35,700,839,884 - - 35,700,839,884
Total 1.553.652,185.056 - - _1,555.652.185.056
Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial
obligations due to a lack of funds. The company's liquidity risk primerily arises from the
mismatch in the maturities of financial assets and financial Labilites.

The maturity of financial lizbilities based on expected contractual payments (on a principal cash
flow basis) is as follows:
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AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, Ne. 36 Hoang Cau Street,

O Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanof City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Form No. B09a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT D)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in confunction with the financial statements)

43. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONT'D)

Within 1 year From1 to 5 years Above 5 years Total
VND VND VND VND

Asat 3171272024
- Loans and Debis 1,893,725,960,117 - - 1,893,725.960,117
- Payables to 4,419,621 677 - - 4,419,621,677
Sellers, Securities
Tramsaction
Payables, and Other
Payables
- Accrued expense 15,301,527,825 - - 15,301,527,825
Total 1,913,447,109,619 - - _1.913.447.109619
Asat 0012024
= Loans and Debts 921,060,402,528 13,480,000,000 - 934,540,402 528
- Payahles to 6,207,937,719 - - 6,207,937,719
Sellers, Securities
Transaction
Payables, and Other
Payables
= Accrued expense 5,390,479,573 - - 5.390,479,973
Total 952658820220 ___13480.000.000 - 946138820220

The Company believes that the concentration of risk regarding debt repayment is low. The
company is able to settle its maturing liabilities from operating cash flows and proceeds from

maturing financial assets.

44. EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

There are no material events occurring after the end of the reporting period that require
adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements.,

Béo cao thuong nién 2024 -

85



L N W N

——

EECOEITITPS61

LITO9G'STLERS'L &

= IS6'061 TLG 1

SOT'GLG'EIS'RS
BOO'1S1"869"S6R'T

LPTEI6 TPUOGEE

LIT096'STL E6E' T

661 PF96IS OPD 1 9TES00SEL T

¥ 156'061"2L6"]

S6LSS6 6T 680 ISEFFETIT

P E0G'966 LT
10L GG SPO' R 1E

661°pp9'698'9p0'1 9TL'CON'SEL’

C6LSS6'6TEGRO'T IREVHE LT

T R I i T
RLTIPTPLE LI 005" 9Z6'TFI 611 TOL'656'6EE H6L'TLE'H0SELT EFG'IS0'0TELE
LT aSPPOLREL " : - -
TTSRER'0DLT'E ¥ - = 4
BTA'SET'RPI'GOL SITPEG 19L'E 8O IST LTS TE9'GEL' 166K £6'018'001°6¢
1E6°0LG"SSH GLE SIL09R'FER'EE] 0E6'01T'719'% 0SK'ZTI0'005091 OER'Z6R'O1H 08
aNA (NA aNA aNA aNA

ually Jouungs] SAPNIIE  SAIANIY Apojsng sapunaag

Imop, LD ‘saanay dupuavopun  Jupery, Amopdarg  ‘sapanay oSwoyoug

sapuiq e peel,

SOUI[IE| PAINQHISIpE)
SapNIEl] AqEngune Ajjoang

Kl0sEY [R)0],

$1985% paInguIsIpun
sjasse a[quIngune fpang

msar fuwadg

sasuadxa pangusipur)
U0 pANGISIPUN
sasuadxa Jupuadg
aweug Tupmsadn

103338 ssaupsng g
PIOT 1uag

JHOITH ININDAS

‘Sp

{Enmaunpors [pauf 3t yio wotnficn wf poas aq piroys pun fo Liod [paang we s sapo axor(p)
(0 INOD) SINTWILYLS TVIONYNIA 4HL OL 1LON

MILIBG0EH "o uLog
PZOT 20qua0a(] | € papus qeak ay) Jog
SINIWILYLS TVIONVNIA

A 1oung] ainsic eq Suog ‘preA, BNt 0y O 9ang neg Sueop] o¢ oN ‘Suipimg CIUIA|EY U00[] YIo|

ANVIAWOOD MOOLS LNTOP SALLIHADES HNIL NV

4o cao thuong nién 2024

,

B

86



ey

AN

LELSLODPS 196 RIS TOFOFS'PES - " 196 PR O6Z ¥ S oy,
BST'THE0L'TT " - . ” SaI||qey| poIngLIsipun
GV LYT'LER'REG BESTOM'OPS'PES ¥ - 196'v PR 06T Y SqEl] apqengime fnang
PLTPEITELB6LT I6E'ETT' OFR'ROL 000°'ZS 1'009's 1 OLETL'SZL LOG SSOPIPORS'E E)assE [ujog,
6P6'TEL'GLITO0 - - - - EJa55E paIngUIS|pUn
CZE'ISE'TS0 00 T6E'EIT'OpE ROL 000'25 1'009's 1 GLE TLO'SEL'LOG SSO'PIH OREE SI9SSE ARIngLIpe Apaaayg
LV TGRS 116 BIZO'SO0'E06'RY Lok 00T 1987 IST'BIN'GSL 601 195" LLL'TTYEE nnsar fupradg
SEO'CHEDDOTEL l = - - sasitadxa parngusipur)
SI1'LBS'6TI'TI € 2 * - awoauL peINgUIsIpUL]
LV ISO'LET L ObF FEs'LEG'S SOS'SI'ELR'T 69° 065 65158 ELEOTR VI 'pE sasuadxe Suiresadp
EIL'TE0'ERL THE ROY' 6T 008 L LEVOIL'YED'S PR'R09'R 16 ] PEG'LAS GOLLE awomn dupesado
aNA (aNA (NA (NA UNA
Juady dauMnEsS] SAjLINag sV Apopsnsy sapunaag

1oy, 0 sy Juppaaspun Supeig Aepudasg  Ssepanoy efwayaig
103338 EEduENG Ly
ETOT away
(MINOD) LHOIT INTWOIS

&b

(rmamuayags pgawmu o s wopxotios up poa. i ppReifs pue o Liod mniBage me a0 saion asar)
(0,1NOD) SINAWALY.LS TVIONVYNII AHL OL ALON

MDID-¥60H 0N uiiog]
PEOT 1900 [ papua seak au o
SINTWALVLS TVIONVNIA

A4D TourH ‘punsiq eq Suog ‘pre eng oy O “eans ey Suvoy 9 'ON ‘Fuipping oounxejep 40011 Yoy
ANVAIOD MD0ULS INIOr STLLIMADES NI NV

4o cao thuong nién 2024 - 87

,

B



88

AN BINH SECURITIES JOINT STOCK COMPANY

16th Floor, Geleximeo Building, No. 36 Hoang Cau Street,
) Cho Dua Ward, Dong Da District, Hanoi City

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2024
Form No. B09a-CTCK

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'DY)
(These motes are an integral part of and should be read in confurnction with the financial statements)

46.

REALTED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

During the period, the company hed transactions primarily with related parties as follows:

Relationsip Year2024 Year2023
VND VND
Revenue
Geleximeo Group - Joint Stock (44 1,086,898,159 605,373,599
Company
Purchases
Geleximeo Group - Joint Stock ™) 5,005,616,028 4,982.251,776
Company
Balances with related perties as of the end of the fiscal year:
Relationsip 31/122024 01/01/2024
VND VYND
Deposits
Geleximeo Group - Joint Stock ™ 10,303,300,000 859,305,000
Company
Receivables from services rendered
Geleximeo Group - Joint Stock ™) 130,616,309 14326,280,620
Company

(*} The Chairwoman of the Board of Directors of the company or a related person of the
Chairwoman of the Board of Directors is the Chairwoman of the Board of Directors of these
entities. Relationships with related parties do not necessarily fall under related party relationships
as defined in Decree No. 132/2020/NB-CP dated 5 November 2020, which stipulates tax

management for enterprises with related party transactions.

Remuneration and income of the Boord of Director. Board of Supervisors. and Board of

Management are as follaws:
Year2024 Year2023
Title VND VND
Board of Director 4,786,779.341 3,120,000,000
WVu Thi Huong Chairwoman 2,353,019,439 1,300,000,000
Tran Kim Khanh Member 755,862,697 455,000,000
Mguyen Thi Nga Member 567,823,511 455,000,000
Le Viet Ha Member 555,036,847 455,000,000
Khuong Duc Tiep Member 555,036,847 455,000,000
Board of Supervisors 1,036,757,330 825,000,000
Chu Thi Huong Head of Supervisory board 490,574,102 390,000,000
Nguyen Thi Duu Member 72,727,273 240,000,000
Pham Thi Bich Ngoe Member 246,576,462 195,000,000
Wu Ngoe Anh Member 226,879,493 -
Board of Management 1,016,192,000 663,000,000
Mham Ha Hai Chief Executive Officer 534,200,000 259,000,000
Dang Hai Chung Deputy Chief Executive 312,792,000 234,000,000

Officer

Le Thi Thu Hien Chief Accountant 169,200,000 130,000,000
Total 6.839.728.671 4,608.000.000
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

47. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative figures in the financial statements for the fiscal year ending on 31 December
2023 of the company have been audited.

Tran Thi Thu Phuong ~ Le Thi Thu Hien \.0j> ,
Preparer Chief Accountant ive Officer
Hanoil, 27 March 2025
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